





Praises before Vespers During the Blessed Month of Kiahk



V1.0

Dedicated to the Late Deacon Makram Bebawy

To whom we are indebted for planting these wonderful tunes
in the youth of our generation

Compiled From Tasbeha.org by Shenouda Andrawis

Table of Contents

Preface	5
The Beginning of the Fast of the Nativity	5
Psali Watos Дишпі тнрот бен отращі	g
Another Psali Watos அமூசிசு אெக்குவும்	10
Intro to Watos Theotokias - Єψωπ аншанерфалін	12
1st Part of the Saturday Theotokia ปี ฉาอพกะß พิตะมหะ	12
1st of the Roumi Crn20zacownen	12
1st of the Bohairic A - ໄင്രമണ ഗ്രയ്യമ യൂര por പ്ര	12
1st of the Bohairic B - သူpiòชพเทเ èpoi Փ†	13
1st of the Moakap : Ainazwc nak Hoc nornai	13
1st of the Egyptian - Жатошлев исецие	13
1st of the Sahidic - A zioc earwort epoc	
1st of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	
1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	
1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)	15
1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)	16
1st of Anba Markos	16
1st of El-Bardanohe	16
2nd Part of the Saturday Theotokia Т енермакаргдін нтеметні ш †	17
2nd of the Roumi - AΦ† ονωρπ μπεγμμανατη	17
2nd of the Bohairic A - Wor nißen new тало nißen	18
2nd of the Bohairic B - B on อชพอยน ทเหียท ทิทเยิ่นหลายเล	18
2nd of the Moakap - Вюрп инг илекиют ины	18
2nd of the Egyptian - 🎵 ะทะคุณฉหลุกเรเท พิชายนธรากเตร	19
2nd of the Sahidic - B on nißen ермакаріzin	19
2nd of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	19
2nd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	20
2nd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)	20
2nd of Anba Markos	21
3rd Part of the Saturday Theotokia - &wc манууслет наттако	22
3rd of the Roumi - Pana Φ† Νοο εωι Uapia	22
3rd of the Bohairic A	22
3rd of the Bohairic B	

3rd of the Moakap	. 23
3rd of the Egyptian	. 23
3rd of the Sahidic	. 24
3rd of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	. 24
3rd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	. 24
4th Part of the Saturday Theotokia - Νοο σαρ πε πισενος	. 25
4th of the Roumi	. 25
4th of the Bohairic A	. 26
4th of the Bohairic B	. 26
4th of the Moakap	
4th of the Egyptian - Νοο σαρ πε πισενος	. 26
4th of the Sahidic	
4th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	
4th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	
5th Part of the Saturday Theotokia இந்துமார் horuxe cnor† ம்டிட்	
5th of the Roumi - lc துππε Πος	. 28
Sth of the Bohairic A - Աւֆноಞì ငဧგաշ èpo	. 28
5th of the Bohairic B - Сре на сфотот w Uapia	. 28
5th of the Moakap :: €οβε πεκραν Πος	. 29
5th of the Egyptian - Δρεφωπι κοτμαδοκοτ† μφε	. 29
5th of the Sahidic - Ερε πταιο η το εοτοκος	. 30
5th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	. 30
5th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	. 30
6th Part of the Saturday Theotokia Жокнин өнетотмот† èpoc	. 30
6th of the Roumi - Соис отог нагатен өннөт	. 31
6th of the Bohairic A - H ռլձß мем ζ օրօßձßeռ	. 31
6th of the Bohairic B - ႗ေတွေ หဲသε нестфомы	. 31
6th of the Moakap - ζεοψ να καπαραπτωμα	. 31
6th of the Egyptian - Дсктин өнетотцот рос	. 32
6th of the Sahidic - Ϣϫϣϥ ѝτϫ៵ͷϫ ͼτἔͼͷ πδίοι	. 32
6th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	. 32
6th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	. 32
7th Part of the Saturday Theotokia- Дγμογ† èpo xe ծառ ክቅተ	. 33
7th of the Roumi - Дрігатє нешні ифоот	. 33
7th of the Bohairic A - Cenort èpo xe ອີນລາ ከውተ፥	. 33

7th of the Bohairic B - H cahac aquor† èpo	33
7th of the Moakap - Н Деос мівем нте мімові	34
7th of the Egyptian - Дruort èpo xe euar ùФt	34
7th of the Sahidic - H cahac φα πινι ω † λέρωστ	35
7th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	35
7th of Ma'llem Ghobrial	35
8th Part of the Saturday Theotokia - มิрธารถอยกา ร้านอาหา	35
8th of the Roumi Καλως ίδεν σε Ιακωβ	36
8th of the Bohairic A - Царіа †моткі мині	36
8th of the Bohairic B - θμελετη ητε πεννογο	36
8th of the Moakap - Θεος μπερχατ νιςωκ	36
8th of the Egyptian - Дретеноши† è†แดงหา	37
8th of the Sahidic - Өтсатрос йте нідудоом	37
8th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad	37
8th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	37
9th Part of the Saturday Theotokia	38
9th of the Roumi	38
9th of the Bohairic	38
9th of the Moakap	38
9th of the Egyptian	39
9th of the Sahidic	39
9th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad :	39
9th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)	39
The Sherat - Saturday Lobsh	40
Intro to Exposition - Watos	41
Exposition of the First Week	41
Exposition of the Second Week	42
Exposition of the Third Week	43
Exposition of the Fourth Week	44

Preface

This little project has been in the back of my mind since the days of the Late Deacon Makram Bebawy when he got us as youth involved in the praises before vespers in kiahk (Tasbeha el Ashia). In a way he was the one who sparked this work by providing the Young deacons of Archangel Michael & St Bishoy Church in Sydney a great Kiahk booklet that he has put together and distributed to be used in the praises during Kiahk.

As english speakers we find it difficult to keep up with some of the diverse and immense volume of hymns and tunes due to their unavailability and therefore have never experienced some of the most beautiful secrets of the church during the month of Kiahk.

This is a booklet, which has a not so complete but an adequate version of the praises in english and coptic before the vespers of the blessed month of Kiahk. The words have been taken from tasbeha.org and been placed in a booklet form for use within our churches.

If there are additions to this document and you feel like you can make a contribution please don't hesitate to contact me. (shnoods@hotmail.com). I will try and make a new revision (next year) with the Arabic and hopefully add some more English to what's missing. But for now enjoy the Praise.

Feel free to distribute,

Shenouda Andrawis 1st Kiahk 1726 AM 10th December 2009

The Beginning of the Fast of the Nativity



It is the church season immediately preceding Christmas, lasts 43 days. It is a period of fasting as a spiritual preparation for the feast. It is also to be noted that fish is permissible during the Advent fast.

The 40 days correspond to the 40 days that the Prophet Moses fasted on the mountain, before receiving the Ten Commandments from God, which were at that time considered the word of God to his people. Thus, with Christ being the Word of God, the Christians fast those 40 days in preparation of receiving the Word of God in flesh at the Feast of the Nativity. An additional 3 days were added at the beginning of the 40 days of Advent during the 10th century AD to commemorate the 3 days that the Copts fasted before God awarded them the miracle of moving the mountain of Mukattam.

The church chants the annual tune until the last 30 days (month of Kiahk) where certain hymns are chanted in a manner popularly known as Kiahk tune or "seven and four."

THE MONTH OF KIAHK

The month of Kiahk is concluded with the celebration of the Nativity of our Lord Jesus Christ, Who was born of the Holy Spirit and the pure virgin Saint Mary. Thus, it is beautiful to prepare ourselves for this glorious event by spending this month in praises, thanking our loving, compassionate Lord who sought to save us by the incarnation of His only-begotten Son and remembering our holy mother the pure Saint Mary through the symbols outlined in the Holy Bible.

The entire church gathers on the Sunday eve's of Kiahk in a heavenly vigil where praising is the language of the angels and the highest form of prayers. These vigils are called **Seven and four** because they include the following:

Seven

There are seven Theotokias (glorification to the Theotokos – the mother of God), which are organized so that there is



one Theotokia for every day of the week. This is due to the great importance of Saint Mary towards the mystery of the divine incarnation, for God the Word took His flesh and His blood from the virgin. The Lord had declared to Adam that, "the seed of the woman (Saint Mary) shall bruise the head of the serpent(Genesis 3:15). Therefore the Theotokias present to us the symbols of Saint Mary in the Old testament, E.g the ladder of Jacob, the burning bush, the Ark of the Covenant, with explanations and deep contemplations.

Four

There are four Hoases (meaning canticles) they are:

<u>The First Hoas:</u> is the song of Moses after crossing the red sea (Exodus chapter 15). We have on our side God who is victorious in us, defeating Satan and carries us to pass over the difficulties and hardships.

<u>The Second Hoas:</u> We chant Psalm 135(136), where we repeat "Give thanks to the Lord for His beneficent and gracious. For His mercy endures forever". We thank God for all His gifts to us for His mercies, which are renewed every morning, and His abundant Love which never fails inspite of our weaknesses.

<u>The Third Hoas:</u> is the praise of the three saintly youth (Daniel chapter 3), who were saved by God from the furnace. Likewise, we also see our Lord with us everyday in the midst of the furnace of this world, never abandoning us while we are in temptation.

<u>The Fourth Hoas:</u> consists of Psalms 148, 149 and 150. In it we see the whole creation praising the Lord, who formed it, takes care of it and looks after it. it is truly the life of the heavenlies, praising God with all his saints.

Seven and Four is completed with hymns from the treasure of our Coptic tradition written by our forefathers as fruits of their profound spiritual meditations on the great mystery of Godliness –God manifesting in the flesh.

This is a wonderful opportunity to Join in these praises and gain their blessings.



(to the Mother of God)

Lobsh: A Greek word meaning explanation

Doxology: A Greek word meaning glorification by words.

Defnar: A Greek word meaning a brief history.

Adaam: A tune especially for Sunday, Monday and Tuesday praise.

Watos: A tune especially for Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday praises

The main two tunes in the Coptic Church music are the **Adaam** and **Watos** taken from the first words in the Monday and Thursday praise.

We implore our Lord, who completed our salvation by coming down to redeem us from the bondage of sin, to help us to do what is pleasing in His sight during this holy fast and through all the days of our lives.

Order of the Saturday Vespers Tasbeha in the Blessed Month of Kiahk

The Deacons start normally with the Ninth, the Vespers, and the Compline Prayers. Than they start the Tasbeha in this order:

- 1. Psalm 116 (Ni-ethnos Teero)
- 2. Fourth Hoos
- 3. Psali Watos (Amoini Teero)
- 4. Another Psali Watos *
- 5. An Arabic Psali after the Psali Watos *
- 6. The beginning of the Theotokeia
- 7. The First Part of the Theotokeia
- 8. The First Explanation of the Roumi (Greek) "The Roumi"
- 9. The First Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 10. The First Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 11. The First Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)

 "The Moaqab"
- 12. The First Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 13. The First Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 14. The First Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 15. The First Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A) *"The Moagab"
- 16. The First Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 17. The First Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *

- 19. The First Explanation of El-Bardanohe $\underline{*}$
- 20. The Second Part of the Theotokeia
- 21. The Second Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)

GLOSSARY OF CHURCH TERMS

AND TUNES

The Praise: A word said about a group of praises preceding raising the Vesper and Matin Incense. **Psalmody:** Is the book containing the prayers of the Praise and it is divided into: an annual

Theotakia: A Greek word meaning glorification

Psalmody and the Kiahk Psalmody

Haus: A Coptic word meaning praise

Epsaly: A Greek word meaning chanting

- 22. The Second Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 23. The Second Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 24. The Second Explanation of the Moagab (Coptic)
- 25. The Second Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian)
 *
- 26. The Second Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 27. The Second Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 28. The Second Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 29. The Second Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)*
- The Second Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)
- 31. The Second Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 32. The Second Explanation of El-Bardanohe *

- 33. The Third Part of the Theotokeia
- 34. The Third Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 35. The Third Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 36. The Third Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 37. The Third Explanation of the Moagab (Coptic)
- 38. The Third Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 39. The Third Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 40. The Third Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 41. The Third Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 42. The Third Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 43. The Third Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *
- 44. The Third Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 45. The Third Explanation of El-Bardanohe *
- 46. The Fourth Part of the Theotokeia
- 47. The Fourth Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 48. The Fourth Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 49. The Fourth Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 50. The Fourth Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 51. The Fourth Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 52. The Fourth Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 53. The Fourth Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad
 *
- 54. The Fourth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 55. The Fourth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 56. The Fourth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)
 *
- 57. The Fourth Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 58. The Fourth Explanation of El-Bardanohe **
- 59. The Fifth Part of the Theotokeia
- 60. The Fifth Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 61. The Fifth Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 62. The Fifth Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 63. The Fifth Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 64. The Fifth Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 65. The Fifth Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 66. The Fifth Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 67. The Fifth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 68. The Fifth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 69. The Fifth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *
- 70. The Fifth Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 71. The Fifth Explanation of El-Bardanohe *
- 72. The Sixth Part of the Theotokeia
- 73. The Sixth Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 74. The Sixth Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 75. The Sixth Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 76. The Sixth Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 77. The Sixth Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 78. The Sixth Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 79. The Sixth Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 80. The Sixth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 81. The Sixth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *

- 82. The Sixth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *
- 83. The Sixth Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 84. The Sixth Explanation of El-Bardanohe *
- 85. The Seven Part of the Theotokeia
- 86. The Seven Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 87. The Seven Explanation of the Beheri (A) *
- 88. The Seven Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 89. The Seven Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 90. The Seven Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 91. The Seven Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 92. The Seven Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 93. The Seven Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 94. The Seven Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 95. The Seven Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *
- 96. The Seven Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 97. The Seven Explanation of El-Bardanohe **
- 98. The Eighth Part of the Theotokeia <u>"Aretenthonti"</u>
- 99. The Eighth Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 100. The Eighth Explanation of the Beheri (A) $\underline{*}$
- 101. The Eighth Explanation of the Beheri (B) *
- 102. The Eighth Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 103. The Eighth Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 104. The Eighth Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 105. The Eighth Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 106.The Eighth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 107.The Eighth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)
- 108. The Eighth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)
- 109. The Eighth Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 110.The Eighth Explanation of El-Bardanohe *
- 111. The Ninth Part of the Theotokeia (Aretenthonti)
- 112. The Ninth Explanation of the Roumi (Greek)
- 113. The Ninth Explanation of the Beheri *
- 114. The Ninth Explanation of the Moaqab (Coptic)
- 115. The Ninth Explanation of the Masri (Egyptian) *
- 116.The Ninth Explanation of the Se'edi (Sahidic) *
- 117. The Ninth Explanation of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad *
- 118.The Ninth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)(Moaqab) *
- 119. The Ninth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B) *
- 120. The Ninth Explanation of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C) *
- 121. The Ninth Explanation of Anba Markos *
- 122. The Ninth Explanation of El-Bardanohe *
- 123. The Sherat (Kiahky Way)
- 124.The Exposition
 - 1. First Week
 - Second Week
 - 3. Third Week
 - 4. Fourth Week
- 125. Conclusion of the Watos Theotokeias

- <u>* Optional</u>

The Roumi was written by Cantor Sarkis, who was also a hegumen who also wrote the Greek Psali Arip-

salin in midnight Tasbeha. He is famous for writing Greek parts and hymns that have Coptic words in them. These 9 parts of the Roumi are famous for the way he wrote it. Every first letter of every of the 9 parts spells out "Sarkes Akee" when put in order.

- <u>The Moaqab</u> These parts are called the Moaqab for the fact that the last line of the part is the first in the next part.
- Are-tenthonti is chanted like the hymn Ti-galele-a in the Wednesday Theotokeia.
- This <u>Kiahky Sherat</u> is very famous for its original way to be chanted in. Which was its four different tune. The first is for the first four parts of the Sherat, the second is for the second four, the third is for the third four, and the fourth is for the fourth four. But also most of the sources, including HICS, record only the first four parts long on the four tunes in order. So it can be said that way to.

Psali Watos Диши тирот Бен отращі

	T
Дишіні тирот бен отращії айшіні тирот бен отоебиях	Come all with happiness, come all with joy, come all with
ишшан эти тодит идищизи фонтото из тодит иншим	gladness, all you sons of man.
Вон отсаве вон откатент: вон отфелло вон отфелург	All wisemen and scholars, all elders and young, all men and women, all you sons of Adam.
вон отрош вон отсьяни вниуны тнрот ите Ддал.	women, an you sons of Addin.
+ 5е чар амшии сштем ерон че чар анок Тиатамштен:	+ Come hear from me, for I proclaim to you, that the true God
те тар ачі нхе Ф† шині: ачбісару бен †Пароєнос.	has come, and took flesh from the Virgin.
+ $oldsymbol{\lambda}$ ıkewc acuici úldoq $oldsymbol{\lambda}$ Xikewc	+ Truly she gave birth to Him, truly without blemish, truly she gave birth to the Word, with her true virginity.
асмісі ипіхочосі бен чеспароеніа имні.	gave birth to the word, with her true virginity.
Ере иім бен нісофосі ніремінка етвіхен пікавіі нащер	Who of the wisemen, or scholars on earth, can obtain the
печнотс премыфе: ечхи мптаю пТПароенос.	heavenly thought, to speak of the honor of the Virgin.
рулу заграфтэй фуний рулу зостобый амгарти рулу	Seven ranks of angels, seven great hosts, seven ranks in Zion, chant to the Virgin.
итачиа бен Сішн : сеервтинос иНПароенос.	Chant to the viight.
+ Нс тктнсіс тирс ечсопі нс тюоч итПароєносі ісхен	+ The whole creation together, glorifies the Virgin, from where
итмвичан ча у кодэ тэн знаф эти гамичиии	the sun rises, until its setting.
+ $oldsymbol{ heta}$ evidence of the $oldsymbol{ heta}$ for $oldsymbol{ heta}$	+ For God is the true God, God the Logos of the Father, God the Son of the Virgin, the daughter of Joachim and Anna.
пШнрі п†Пароєнос: тщері пІшакім нем Дина.	John of the virgin, the daughter of Joachini and Aima.
Hc Πχς φα πιραν νοται: Inc Πχς φα πιραν ετδοχα: Inc	Jesus Christ the name of salvation, Jesus Christ the sweet name,
Π_{XC} φρες μπωνό: ετας δισαρχ δεν Π αρθενος.	Jesus Christ the life-Giver, was incarnate of the Virgin.
Ката фри† етачхос: ихе Нсанас піпрофитис: хе	As was spoken, through Isaiah the prophet, "Behold the Virgin will conceive, and give birth to Emmanuel."
есеервокі нже †Пароснос: отог есешсі нЕшпанотиу.	will conceive, and give birth to Elimination.
+ Хаос півен нем фтАн півен: Лаос півен пОроо Догос:	+ All nations and all tribes, all nations the Orthodox people,
лтини півен итє піотхаі веві поот євох понтс.	every harbor of salvation, came forth from her.
+ Иштсис бар піномобетис: Ибхлісехек нем Дарши:	+ For Moses the law giver, Melchisedek and Aaron, Mark the Apostle, take pride in the Virgin.
Uаркос піалостолос: сещотщот інишот ехен $\dagger \Pi$ ароєнос.	, spoots, care pride in the viigin
NIX єротвім на пісоот птенз: піСерафім єтом мвал:	The Cherubim with the six wings, the Seraphim full eyes, all the
пітачна тирот паччеліком; сетшот птароєпос.	ranks of angels, glorify the Virgin.
Zrdon nißen nte nund: Zodced uninapadicoc: Zodced	Every tree of life, that paradise adorns, that all virgins adorn, is the Virgin Mary.
инпароенос тиром: пе Uapia †Пароенос.	the virgin mary.
+ Оาพอานน์ เฤษญหาไไน์ ของชาว เทษแล้ บางเข้า фи	+ Glory be to God the Father amen, glory be to His beloved Son,
•зонавраП†й обатнати зтов актанПпий тошто	glory be to the Holy Spirit, we magnify the Virgin.
+ Пібропос пте фн 8 тбосі: пвариа ппіхеротвішткоп:	+ The throne of the Highest, carried by the Cherubim, the light of the firmament, is the Virgin Mary.
пістереших етерочшіні: пе Царіа †Пароенос.	of the firmament, is the virgin mary.

Раші таос биат шпаос: раші тотрю биат шпіОтро: раші ю тшелнт шині: етасшісі шпіПатщелет. Солошой пщирі й Датіл: Самотил піпрофитис: Сетирос піпатріархис: сетюот й Парбенос. + Леметніщт ю Шаріа: тесаїщої едоте тфе: терамісі йот Ширі: етемот епечрай хе виманотил. + Тимой фиетенбой тимой бей тфе нем діхей пікаді: тимой ўхом ймої анок: ебрісахі епетаіо.	Rejoice O my Lady the mother of my Lord, rejoice O queen the mother of the King, rejoice O true bride, who gave birth to the Bridegroom. Solomon the Son of David, Samuel the prophet, Sawerus the patriarch, glorify the Virgin. + Your greatness O Mary, is higher than the heavens, you will bear a Son, and His name will be Emmanuel. + Nobody can resemble you, in heaven nor on earth, I am not capable, of speaking of your honor.
Фнетацоамо птфе нем пкаді: фнеопнот евох бен Фішт: аці ацшып бен тенехі: йфіт павот пнпі. Хере тмотмі мишот пшнв: хере пістамнос пнотв: хере тктвштос патабні: бен тсктин пте тметмеоре.	He who created heaven and earth, who comes from the Father, came and dwelt in your womb, for nine full months. Hail to the fountain of living water, hail to the golden vessel, hail to the unblemished ark, in the tabernacle of testimony.
+ Волсел пиптароенос тирот: фтхи півен пОроододос: фтхи півен сесшот еро: ш Царіа †Пароенос. + W †брошпі потшіні: ш підмот етхик евол: ш пішвшт пте Дарши: етачфірі евол отог ач†карпос.	+ The adornment of all virgins, and all souls of the Orthodox, all souls bless them, O Virgin Mary. + O shining dove, O perfect grace, O rod of Aaron, that blossomed and brought forth fruit.

Another Psali Watos Η ψελετ ηκαθαρος

#weret inkabapoc: †ceune inПарвенос: duar inФ† піхотос: Uapia †beodokoc. б'і innec†go exwn: w Пхс wenght sapon: неннові хw евод нап: евве Uapia сwтей èpon. + Хе пвок отПот† ппант: аріотшіні інпенното ней пенднт: giten ni†go nte taiwedet: Uapia duar інпРесимотпунт. + Сwc èpoq uawor naq: w ніхаос порводогос: хе Пхс пекдаос аред èpoq: евве Uapia †Парвенос.	O pure bride, the chaste Virgin, the mother of God the Word, Mary the Mother of God. Accept her prayers on our behalf, O Christ have compassion upon us, forgive us our sins, because of Mary hear us. + For You are a merciful God, enlighten our mind and heart, through the intercessions of this bride, Mary the mother of the long-suffering. + Praise Him and glorify Him, O Orthodox peoples saying, "O Christ keep Your people, because of the Virgin Mary."
Бен текистфендит Пос: аред èpon orog pwic: дітен иітдо йте тенос: Uapia † феодокос. Чсиаршотт йхе пекарпос: хе арешісі нан йФт: шотніат й фо Uapia †Парфенос: фиат йпіРечсшт.	Keep and protect us, in Your compassion O Lord, through the intercessions of our lady, Mary the Mother of God. Blessed is your fruit, for You bore God for us, you are blessed O Virgin Mary, the mother of the Savior.
+ Wwni sen ordn niben: ords πωηδ πρωμι niben: τεπτωβδ èpok nchor niben: xe Φ† cωτεμέροη ords ηαι ηαη. + W oral èboλsen † Τρίας: πε πενίος Ιμς Πχς: èταγδίζαρς sen †Παρθένος: Uapia †θεολοκός.	+ O You who is in everyone, and the life of every man, we pray to You all times saying, "O God hear us and have mercy." + O One of the Trinity, our Lord Jesus Christ, who took flesh from the Virgin, Mary the Mother of God.
Вш† чар його̀н півені ш Тіос Оеос надмені шшпі неман йснот півені є вве †Пароєнос хш євой пан. Хш пан Пос ппенаноміа: отод мої пан йотсофіа: дітен піпресвта й†паначіа: †шейет ёот Паріа.	O Savior of everyone, O Son of God deliver us, be with us at all times, and forgive us because of the Virgin. O our Lord forgive our iniquities, and grant us wisdom, through the intercessions of the pure bride, the Saint Mary.
+ Φ† ταρ ήτε ηινοτή: Εμμανοτήλ πε πενΝοτή: φμέτα σοι το	+ For the God of gods, Emmanuel is our God, who took flesh through you, O Mary the second tabernacle. + For to see the Lord the King, and the God of the Kingdom,

еволбен тотры: Царка өнеемег поот.	took flesh of the queen, Mary who is full of glory.
Tentizo èpok Noc nenNort: noi nan norcwthpia: siten	We ask you O Lord our God, grant us Your salvation, through
niteo ntuacnort: tHapoenoc Uapia.	the intercessions, of the Virgin Mary.
CHOY ETEKKAHPONOMIA: OYOS MOI NAN HOYMETANOIA: SITEN	Bless Your inheritance, and accept my repentance, through the
nitzo neu niñpecbra: ntoeodokoc Uapia.	prayers and intercessions, of Mary the Mother of God.
+ Рымі нівен себюс євос: учос нівен сефюл нас: фольн	+ Every man praises her, all people glorify her, the vessel of
пиотв пканарос: Иаріа тщері пиідікеос.	pure gold, Mary the daughter of the righteous.
+ Пший пијурнстіанос: Царіа пшотщот ипенченос:	+ The life of the Christians, O Mary the pride of our race, the
туелет натуанос: Царіа днат ипідтиюруюс.	unblemished bride, Mary the mother of the Creator.
От Өеос бар бен отпентні фьеф пуппу услуги извеня	For He is God in truth, the life-Giver of everyone, who took
етачбісару бен точрю ишня Царіа диач ипіРечнаі.	flesh from the true queen, Mary the Mother of the Merciful. Your purity is exalted, O beautiful dove, Mary the mother of the
Zапуші ете петочво: w Тброипі сонесше: Иаріа ошач	King of glory, our good Savior.
ы̀пОтро ите поот: пенСотнр на̀хаоос.	
+ Ипатріарунс сесмот ерок: піпрофитис сетшот пак:	+ The patriarchs bless you, the prophets glorify you, we also
отод апоп тепотишт имок: тепос Інс Пхс.	worship You, O our Lord Jesus Christ. + We praise and glorify You, for You came and saved us, O Son
+ Иарендыс ерок тентыот нак: хе акі отод аксыт ішон:	of God accept us unto You, because of Mary the exaltation of
w Tioc Оеос фоилен ерок: еове Паріа поїсі инідікеос.	the righteous.
Хаос нівен севшс ерос: же жере не ш †Пароенос: Царіа	All people praise her saying, "Hail to you O Virgin, Mary the
опат пилогос: пМны пф зуномс.	mother of the Word, the Son of the true God."
Калшс атсамі вовится йме піпрофитис нем піліквося ме	The prophets and the righteous, spoke justly concerning her, that He would come and incarnate from her, the good Lover of
ечеі ечебісару евод пантсі пхе пінаіршы пачавос.	man.
+ Інс Пхс пунрі иФт: етої потсос пен Фт: і ачбісару	+ Jesus Christ the Son of God, co-essential with God, came and
евод понт: Uapia ouar unenNort.	took flesh from you, O Mary the mother of our God.
ови эх :troИиэпи этсопт зэфт эти инкаэторы эт га в	+ That is the heavenly Jerusalem, the city of our God, for you are the second heaven, Mary the mother of our God.
πε tuazcnort uφε: Uapia tuacnort.	are the second heaven, wary the mother of our dod.
Нппе Ф† пінанті ачрек тфе ачі епеснті ачбісару бен	Wherefore the merciful God, bound the heaven and came
ферет: Паріа биат ипіРеушендит.	down, and took flesh from the bride, Mary the mother of the
Zwon nißen neu niassedoct ari едры еготюшт шиост	Compassionate. All creatures and the angels, came and honored her, the pure
†броинувай иканарос: Царіа †неодокос.	turtle-dove, Mary the Mother of God.
+ Ечсахі подпитаю вовні в фізи по фізи в по пе	+ They spoke concerning you with honor, O city of God, for you
tфе ивери w Uapia tuacnort.	are the new heaven, O Mary the mother God.
+ Датід бар потро шпібшнів же цотав йже пекерфеів ете	+ For David the righteous king said, "Holy is Your sanctuary," that is the true queen, Mary the mother of light in truth.
фаі пе тотрю ишні: Царіа биат ипіотюіні ишні.	that is the true queen, many the mother of light in truth.
Se vap agroc on ince norpo: acosi èpate ince torpo:	For also the king said, "The queen stood, on Your right O King,"
сабтили имок пОтро: Царіа вневмег йшот.	Mary who is full of glory.
Васнос нівен пте пшот: атсахі епетаю Царіа: онат	All lords of glory, spoke of you O Mary, the mother of the King of glory, Jesus Christ who is of wisdom.
unOrpo nte nwor: Inc Πχc φα †coφια.	o. g.o. 17, seeds childe who is of wisdom.
+ Диои генгизис ерок: тенситир пімесітнс: отог	+ Also we praise You, O our Savior and Sustainer, we worship
тенотошт шиок: Інс Пхс Ueciac.	You, Jesus Christ the Messiah.
+ #180 ерок пенИот1: анон за ніжив інпіречернові: хш	+ We ask You O our God, we the weak sinners, forgive us our sins, because of Mary the new heaven.
пан евод пиеннові веве Царіа ффе швері.	sins, security the new neaven.

Intro to Watos Theotokias - Εωωπ ανωανερψαλιν

Сушп апуаперфаліп: нарепхос беп отдлох: хе пепос Інсотс Піхрістос: арі отпаі пен пенфтхн.	And whenever we sing, let us say tenderly, "Our Lord Jesus Christ, have mercy upon our souls."
+ Дода патрі ке Тіш: ке абіш Пнетцаті: ке нти ке	+ Glory be to the Father and the Son, and the Holy Spirit, now
ài ке iстотс: èотшпас тшп èшпшп амнп.	and forever and unto the ages of all ages, Amen.

1st Part of the Saturday Theotokia # THOWAGE INCEMINE

#атошлев исепие: од сод зеи от вив инденерон и песхфон	O chaste and undefiled, holy in everything, who brought God for us, carried in her arms.
н Сращі пене пхе фіктнеїє тире: есющ евох есхю + Сращі пене пхе фіктнеїє тире: есющ евох есхю	+ The whole creation rejoiced with you, proclaiming and saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."
Хере онеонед полот: хере онетасхен диот: хере онетасиес Пхс: отод Пос фоп неме.	Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

1st of the Roumi Crndozacownen

Стидодасошией ниерам: совыт ѝ тпростасіа: апурайсрфисті пперам: типотией се адіхостасіа.	Today we glorify, because of you O intercessor, when we remembered your name, praising you with accord.
Дспіде ке акіштера: паснс ктнсешс діапантос: ке н корн адноестера: хе пШнрі иФ† ашантос.	O Pure one holier than all the creation, and all their kinds, and the truly young girl, for the Son of God us far above.
Ршиалеос полтелеос: ачі щароп сесаркшиепос: еволжен темотиі етклеос: еп итстнріоп ватиаденоп.	The strong the merciful One, came to us incarnated, from the proud fountain, by a wondrous and strange mystery.
Ке Ді аттот апоп типотиен: ен стіхера ке аптіфшион: ке Діасот епенотиен: іпшиен Де епіфанон.	For because of her we praise, with songs and great joy, and because of her we praise, and proclaim out and say.
Іс πЩнрі πλοσος еθρωτεβ: δεн кенц μΠεцιωτ εταςαπωωι: παρχη нівен ω †ατθωλεβ: ареёнц ецталнотт ехен нехфоі.	Behold the Son the Word, who abides in the bosom of His Father, who is above all principalities, O undefiled you carried Him in your arms.
Сераці нене на токотненні нен ннётцоп нантс етсопі а жере ке харітшиєнні Пос нене ш онеот.	The creation rejoices with you, and all those who dwell therein, saying "Rejoice O full of grace, the Lord is with you O holy one."
Jentwor не w онетсианат: wa пінічі нте леттеос: хе арехіш чар ноголют: saten пеNort Tioc Oeoc.	We glorify you O blessed one, until the last breath saying, "You have found favor before, your God the Son of God."

1st of the Bohairic A - lcxεν ψωρπ ψα ρογει

Icxen ушрп уд роггі имни: тепотшут й†Трідс сот: пепИот† йотшт стегеці: Фішт пец й Шнрі пец піПпетца сот.	Morning and night everyday, we worship the holy Trinity, our one God the Almighty, the Father the Son and the Holy Spirit.
Падін он тентшот не: ш татошлев исецне: Царіа	And we also glorify you, O chaste and undefiled, Mary the true Queen, the second tabernacle.
Серащі неме нже тоікотменні нем нн тирот етщоп пантсі же жере ке жарітшиенні ета Пжс бісару пантс.	The whole world rejoice with you, and all its inhabitants saying, "Hail to you O full of grace," of whom Christ was incarnate.

Тентшот не ш внетендот: нем підтедос нте пісмот: хе хере ке харітшиенн ш вневмед ндиот: отод Пос	We glorify you O trusted one, with the angel of blessing saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."
фоц иене•	

1st of the Bohairic B - Дрючшин ерог Ф†

Дріотшіні єроі Ф†: бен фотшіні інте текцевнот†:	Enlighten me O God, with the light of Your divinity, that I may honor the Mother of God, the chaste and undefiled
Жшебет пкабарос: †вієві пебнесше: †папатіа иПарбенос: Царіа тщері пІшакім.	The pure bride, the beautiful lamb, the all-holy Virgin, Mary the daughter of Joachim.
Онетасию ітафині: Інс піхогос ішні: ечтахнотт ехен несхфоі: хе інфо рен отперині.	Who truly gave birth to, Jesus the true Logos, and carried Him upon her arms, for it is truly He.
Uapentwor ntasia: бен гансин ndozodosia: хе хере ращі w Uapia: о Ктріос цета сот.	Let us glorify the saint, in voice of glorification saying, "Hail to you rejoice O Mary, the Lord is with you."

1st of the Moakap : Ainazwc nak $\overline{\Pi \text{oc}}$ nornai

Dinazwe nak Πος nornai: ainakwt nea πεκογχαί:	I will praise You O Lord of mercy, I will seek Your salvation,
макат ині ката пекнаі: Хю ині евох итаметатент.	teach me according to Your mercy, forgive me my
MAKAT INHI KATA ILEKNAII WW MHI EDUN MTAMETATZHT.	ignorance.
Жш ині євой птаметать зтного зтно ково ни шхонті ково	Forgive me my ignorance, enlighten my heart, that I may
иптаю нте тащелет: Татошлев несемин.	proclaim the honor of this bride, the chaste and undefiled.
•	
#ильи филь че нинену ги фоль никази дзумету #	The chaste and undefiled, the true queen, with great honor,
†Пароєнос инаспотт.	the Virgin Mother of God.
ДПароенос имаснот не онетасіні нан иФ1: ечтальнот 	The Virgin Mother of God, who brought us God, carried on
exen nechot: kata tequetoikonomia.	her shoulders, according to His economy.
Ката течистоікономіа: нем течистніют інсофіа: асчаі	According to His economy, and His great wisdom, Mary
зароч nxe Uapia: от хе ипечсен печеронос.	carried Him , while He did not leave His throne.
Отде ипечсон печеронос: сапшш ингачтелос: ечхн бен	While He did not leave His throne, and He is above the
опехі $n+\Pi$ ароєнос: от пє павшв єтої n ой орн p і.	angels, He was in the womb of the Virgin, what a great wonder.
от пе пазма стој јенфија по за ви за того ви за того	What a great wonder, and a powerful mystery, for God sent
àФ† очшрп иПецШнрі: еөве тецистачанос.	His Son, because of His goodness.
Сове течистачанос: ачбісару бен Нарненос: сове фаі	Because of His goodness, He took flesh from the Virgin,
сераци немас: ихе Ткинсіс тирс етсоп.	therefore the whole creation, rejoices with her.
Тенфот не ѝ онетендот: етцы за підогос нте Финт:	We glorify you O trusted one, who carried the Word of the
же жере өнеөмег изпод; одог Мос бош иепе.	Father saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

1st of the Egyptian - # atowned incemme

#àτοωλεβ nceune: orog eor uπanàsia: à tkthcic thpc pami neue: w ohèoues sen tcodia.	O chaste and undefiled, and pure saint, all the creation rejoice with you, O full of wisdom.
Жатошлев иселие: 10 Давріну сяхі непе: хе хере ке харілшиенн: отов <u>Пос</u> фоц непе:	O chaste and undefiled, there was Gabriel speaking with you, saying "Hail to you O fall of grace, the Lord is with you."
# атөшлев исепие: m told фить пиолью; играленос	O chaste and undefiled, O queen the mother of the King, the angels rejoice with you, praising the King the Creator.

раці неце: етгюс пОтро піРечовию.	
Жатошлев псешне: тенбісі шио ней Гаврінл: же жере ке жарітшиенн: Uapia биат пСишанотил.	O chaste and undefiled, we exalt you with Gabriel saying, "Hail to you O fall of grace, Mary the mother of Emmanuel."
Жатошлев исепие: тентаю ппо неп шелиноуос: хе адсахі убантаю: Ф† уте шулюю.	O chaste and undefiled, we honor you with the chanter, for he spoke of the honor, of the oneness of the Lord.
Дультор установ учет учет учет в така и под посторонос.	O chaste and undefiled, the mother of God the Logos, and He is with you, you became a throne for Him.
Дудомуев исспис: м онедспурмолд уси пути извеи:	O chaste and undefiled, O blessed in all ways, we honor you at all times, to the age of ages.
Сове фагтепошс еФ†: фнетачбісару евол пон†: ачеррши ипепрн†: щатеп фпові шиататч.	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and became a man like us, except for sin.

1st of the Sahidic - A zooc earmort epoc

Azioc èàrnort èpoc: xe tàtowheb ncenne: Uapia torpu nàhuoine: thazènort nèkrnh.	You are worthy to be called, the chaste and undefiled, Mary the true queen, the second tabernacle.
Хе апіПпетиа иПаракантоп: і ехшс еводгітеп Ф†:	For the Spirit the Paraclete, dwelled in you through God, the Lord of the ages, you carried for our salvation.
Aqi nan ebodhaht: hae Π_{XC} π_1P eqepseui: aqcwt uuon ebodaen orsot: hte π_1X π_2 π_3 π_4 π_5 π_5 π_6 π_6 π_7 π_8	For out of you He shone unto us, Christ the Governor, and saved us from the mouth, of the enemy of the humans.
Пареді едрні ехши: пхе педпаі пец тедиевині: етещшпі еттадоні: пошт тиом те ппом тедиевині: етещшпі	Let Him come upon us, with His mercy and truth, we may be granted them, for they are His true comfort.
Сове фаі тептюот не: енющ евол неи Таврінл: хе хере ке харітшиенн: Царіа биат пСицанотил.	Therefore we glorify You, proclaiming with Gabriel saying, "Hail to you of full of grace, Mary the Mother of Emmanuel."

1st of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

Who would be called the undefiled, other than Mary and her chastity, all my thoughts could not utter, her honorable standing.

This saint carried and gave birth, being a virgin in her nature, she became a mother and a mistress, her rank is above the whole world.

You are highly exalted O Mary, and dignified above regard, and exceeded the regard of the martyrs, you are venerated above the righteous.

You defeated the armies of the enemies, through your Son we escaped the sea of fire, we venerate you O pure first-born, to the end of all generation.

Every living and breathing flesh, would come now and celebrate with us, with what utterance and what chant, would loudly praise with us.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your Son intercede for us.

1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

I begin in the name of God the Father, the Son and the Holy Spirit a Trinity, of one God Lord of lords, holy immortal Lord of Sabbaoth.

Holy immortal Lord of Sabbaoth, holy immortal and eternal, holy is He who resurrected us from death, and removed all deception from us.

And removed all deception from us, and was incarnate from a pure Virgin, the undefiled pride of generations, Mary the lady of humanity.

Mary the lady of humanity, of her the righteous fathers witnessed, Moses the prophet in the wilderness, saw a bush with flames in its midst.

Saw a bush with flames in its midst, with an igniting ascending flame, and the bush saw no harm, Ezekiel was truthful in his vision.

Ezekiel was truthful in his vision, he said I saw in the East a gate, through it the most high King entered, and exited and on it a lowered veil.

And exited and on it a lowered veil, like a pure first-born virgin, who carried Jesus the Lord of lords, and she is a pure virgin.

And she is a pure virgin, she carried our master Pekhrestos, and exceeded the human nature, nem ni-ethme nem ni-zekeos.

Nem ni-ethme nem ni-zekeos, and all orders of light, and all the ranks of ni-angelos, and all the heavenly legions.

And all the heavenly legions, bow down to the One carried in your arms, and we all proclaim, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)

I start with the name of the holy God, our Master the Judge and King, Ep-shiri Emif-nouti ali-thos, who was born before the ages.

And I praise Mary ti-Parthenos, the undefiled pride of the world, ethmav En-Esos Pekhrestos, the Light of the faith shone from her.

You carried the holy One in your womb, and you bore Him to restore the man, Adam after he was captive, captured in the hands of Satan.

Ep-soteer empi-kosmos, appeared from you in the body of a man, and he destroyed the power of the Davil, for all the servants of His name.

Blessed are you O Virgin and Bride, O precious and valuable pearl, you surpassed the delight of niangelos, and you were favored above every human.

Every rank and every order, magnify you at all times, and every living body and soul, sing before you with hymns.

Hail to you O Mother of our Savior, and I ask you O pure Virgin, to ask the Lord to bring us, to the harbor in peace.

1st of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)

The undefiled daughter of Joachim, pure from every blemish, Mary the pride of the world, noble from all races.

From a noble root and an honored tribe, every salvation came to us from her, she carried the great mystery in her womb, Ep-shiri Emif-nouti Masseias.

Ep-shiri Emif-nouti Masseias, born of the Father before all ages, pi-ogai evol khen Tit-reias, the only One of the unseen Father.

Af-e evol afit-shee sarex, from the pride of the world the mother of light, and restored Adam after the misery, and He erased bitter slavery from him.

And He erased bitter slavery from him, as He promised him with mercy, He fulfilled the promise and lit the light, after he was sitting in darkness.

He came to joy happiness and jubilation, through the incarnation of the Son of God the Word, and His dwelling in you O mother of light, hail to you O Mother of mercy.

Hail to you O Mother of mercy, blessed are you O full of grace, o ten-shois enneb Maria, hetinis tobh nem-nes epresveia.

1st of Anba Markos

I start in the name of the holy God, Creator of every age and time, who all the orders praise, our Savior the Judge and King.

He created Adam and made the Paradise, high above and raised without pillars, all the souls live in it, who please Him by works and faith.

And he made in it every planted tree, blossoming different fruits by the thousands, this the holy Lord have created, for Adam His servant.

And He created for him Eve, by her Adam became joyful, she was created from his left rib, when he was sleeping.

And He commanded them by His holy mouth, and said "Adam I order you O man, eat from the trees of Paradise, and this is the tree of disobedience.

Be far from it, do not eat of it or you will become naked, and you will die in flesh and spirit, you and Eve will be in sadness.

Hail to you O pride of virgins, O Mary ti-Parthenos, Jesus Christ dwelled in your womb, and became our Savior.

1st of El-Bardanohe

I open my mouth and speak, and glorify Mary ti-Parthenos, she contained the great mystery, the holy Lord dwelt in her.

As He has promised Adam, to come and return him to Paradise, He pset the time and the promice was fulfilled, by the purity of the Virgin and bride.

He took flesh from Mary, a perfect human tangible and seen, great in glory and honored, by the languages of the orders of ni-angelos.

He revived Adam after he was poor, and saved Him from the anguish of prisons, and returned him venerated and honored, Adam and his sons in joy.

By purity who became an ointment, treating every body and soul, Mary is the great treasure, chosen for the holy Lord.

By her the fortresses of evil collapse, by the sign of pis-tavros, the blind saw and the mute spoke, from all kinds of races.

Hail to you O Mother of God, entreat for us before your Son, so He may pardon us the sinners, by your prayers and honored rank.

2nd Part of the Saturday Theotokia Tenepuakapızın intemetnimt

+ Денермакарічін птеметніцт: ш Пароенос псавн: тент не шпіжеретісмос: нем Гавріну піхучеуос.	+ We are elated by your greatness, O prudent Virgin, and send unto you greetings, with Gabriel the angel.
Хе евольитем пекарпос: а пютал таве пенченос: аФ† вотпен ероч нкесоп: витем течметачанос.	For through your fruit, salvation came to our race, and God has reconciled with us once again, through his goodness.
+ Хере онеомед помот: хере онетасхем диот: хере онетасмес Пхс: отод Пос фоп неме.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

2nd of the Roumi - A 1 orwpn unequivarate

ДФ† отшрп ипецинататці подобов ек топ апштеос:	God has sent His only-begotten, the Word from above, to
ntedt jighosen eboysitota; ic tou kochou ukytoleoc.	give salvation through Him, to the earthily world.
Стронца от пунка не учения по проставующей в проставующей проставующей в приментичения в пр	When He became happy, he sent the Spirit, as He wished,
саттыс ноехісеня ачерэніві епечсктнома.	he overshadowed His world.
Сове пхінбісару пПечШны; о ченинтос актічошенос;	Because of the incarnation of His Son, who was born but
ета ніпрофитис тирот фірів єпечран ДеДодачшивнос.	not created, whom all the prophets spoke, through His glorified name.
Паірн† тенерктрігін: Бен печходіс еті ектеншс: отод	Likewise we preach also, by His eternal glory, and we are
тепериакарічім інтечнат інсавн інПароенос.	elated, by His mother the wise Virgin.
Ке іпшиен анет ститіснос: ке аненподістос одши:	And we all say, without excuse or hindrance, "We send
тен† не ипіхеретісмос: нем Тавріна піархнаттейшн.	unto you greeting, with Gabriel the Archangel."
W онетасиес філаноршпос : бен тескогліас	O you who gave birth to the Lover of mankind, in her
качхшиенос: хе евох вічен пекарпос: а піочхаі чаве	proud womb, for through your fruit, salvation came to our race.
пентенос.	
Tentwor ne w ohetcuauat: wa niniqi nte derteoc: xe	We glorify you O blessed one, until the last breath saying,
арехии бар потемот: батен пеМот Тюс Оеос.	"You have found favor before, your God the Son of God."

2nd of the Bohairic A - Wor nißen new taio nißen

Wor нівен нем таіо нівен: сеерпрепі н†кафарос: етоі иПарфенос нсног нівен: Иаріа †феохокос.	All glory and honor, are due to the pure, Virgin at all time, Mary the Theotokos.
Ленермакарічін мио: нем Гаврінд підттедос: хе хере не ш тотры: Пос неме ш онеонесыс.	We bless you with, Gabriel the angel saying, "Hail to you O queen, the Lord is with O beautiful one."
Хе еводентен пекарпос: апіотхаі таде пенченос: аФ† дотпен ероч бишс: вічен чечистачанос.	For through your Fruit, salvation came to our race, and the Lord reconciled with Him, through His goodness.
Денфот не ш онетендот: нем підстедос нте пісмот: хе хере ке харітшменн ш онеомед ндмот: отод Пос шоп неме.	We glorify you O trusted one, with the angel of blessing saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

2nd of the Bohairic B - Bon orwern niben nniekkahcia

Вон отшвен инвен ингеккансіа: нем нівшс нем ніфаліа: етеркотхі ехен Царіа: нем пбісі итеслодасіа.	Every hymn in the churches, and praises and songs, they are not enough for Mary, and the greatness of her glory.
Хе еводентен пікарпос: бен теснехі інкаварос: ачеррешде інхе пентенос: еводда фиетвшк етдшот.	For through the Fruit, of her pure womb, our race was freed, from the bondage of the evil one.
Генериакарічін шиос: бен дандшан ней дандчинос:	We bless her, with praises and songs, and ask her, to pray on our behalf.
Uapentwor ntasia: Sen Sanchh ndozodosia: xe xepe pawi w Uapia: o Krpioc neta cor.	Let us glorify the saint, in voice of glorification saying, "Hail to you rejoice O Mary, the Lord is with you."

2nd of the Moakap - Вюрп инг ипекиют инаг

Вшрп нні шпекнішт ннаі: Пос Фт нте паотхаі: отде шперхаршк ероі: хе аташаі нхе нанові.	Send me Your great mercy, O Lord God of my salvation, and do not be silent from me, for my sins have increased.
Хе атащаї нхе наповії шионтні ндандвнотії енанет неи данеришотії шионтні нотпаррнсіа.	For my sins have increased, and I have no good works, nor tears, for I have no favor.
Имонтні потпаррнсіа: євну єтніщт мпресвіа: пте таос пинв Иаріа: †семне пкафарос.	For I have no favor, except the great intercessions, of my lady Mary, the chaste and pure one.
Дсемие иканарос: онетатотырп шарос: ихе Гавріну	The chaste and pure one, unto whom was sent, Gabriel the angel, and greeted her.
Даерхеретігін ппос: цен фрамі уде шкоспос: питаівні едхм ппос: хе хебе өнеөпед удот.	And he greeted her, with the gladness of the world, likewise saying, "Hail to you O full of grace."
Хе хере өнеөмег йгмот: хере не ш өнетенгот: хе арехим чар йочгиот: хе ареча за піхочос.	"Hail to you O full of grace," hail to you O trusted one, you have found grace, for you carried the Word.
Хе аречаі за піЛочос: пШнрі пДнілочрчос: ете пооч пе пекарпос: етачаїчен прецде.	For you carried the Word, the Son of the Creator, who is your fruit, who has made us free.
Втачаттен преиде: еводда фиствшк етди: хе пооч пе пенNort icxen ди: аремасч сшматікос.	Who has made us free, from the old slavery, for He is our God of the old time, you gave birth to Him in the flesh.
Дремасч сшматікос: гіхен пікагі абне павос: ачгштп èpon нем нечаттелос: ката течметатавос.	You gave birth to Him in the flesh, on earth without pain, and He reconciled us with His angels, according to His goodness.
Тентюот не о внетендот: етчал за піхотос пте Фішт: хе хере вневиед подпот отод Пос щоп неме.	We glorify you O trusted one, who carried the Word of the Father saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

2nd of the Egyptian - Tenepuakapızın การเนราทเพา

Генериакарічін інтеметніщт: w Uapia duar иФт: хе	We are elated by your greatness, O Mary the Mother of
ачшаі нан євой нант: нхе пітайбо ней пісют.	God, for out of you healing and salvation, shone upon us.
Ленериакарічін інтенетнішт: ю tфe ивері етгіхен	We are elated by your greatness, O new heaven that is on
пікаві же аціраі нан евохнян фітачовані від нем	earth, for out of you the Creator of heaven and earth, shone upon us.
ткаг.	•
Тенериакарічін інтенетніщті і тсаве інПароенос: Пос	We are elated by your greatness, O wise Virgin, "The Lord
иеме ушебергод; иеже піубхнуглевос.	is with you do not be afraid," the archangel said.
Тепериакарічій птенетніщті ю 4Пароенос етепвоті	We are elated by your greatness, O trusted Virgin, for the
эти оого Сипи офхида : Неви ипшерь опо от от от	power of God is with you, you borne the Word that is of God.
Փլաս.	- GGG.
Ленериакарічін інтенетніцт: хе еводоітен пекарпос:	We are elated by your greatness, for out of your fruit,
зонятня зват іххго цэн эфиго пентенос.	came grace and salvation, and the salvation comprehended our race.
Тенериакарічін інтенетніщт: w піерфеі натвых евох:	We are elated by your greatness, O indestructible altar,
«Кодэ́ пап ідоппэл ахрэти́ зфоя эдоэ ооПи́ удшт	ask the Lord for our salvation, and to forgive us our sins.
Сове фаі тепешс еФт: фнетачбісару евол понт:	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and
ьрганий івонф петац запопи іншерра	became a man like us, except for sin.

2nd of the Sahidic - Bon niben epwakapizin

Вон нівен єрнакарічіні тенетніцт ѝ Царіа: хе асийща пхиретіні єводентен ніпароєнос.	Every one bless your, greatness O Mary, for you became worthy of praises, from the virgins.
Д піотал таго індинені єводгіто і ф Пароєносі ке пієсшог єтсиремі аттасооч єпіпарадісос.	Salvation was stood quickly, through you O Virgin, for He returned the lost lamb, to the Paradise.
Чог йуфны ууньюю; ихе фран и не пес Мны; хе ядугаен пипстос; бен тедугонки преы.	It is truly wondrous, the name of Jesus her Son, for He made us believers, to His new covenant.
Тепт не ипіхеретіснос: ю Пароенос псаве: нен Гаврінд підттедос: хе раці не Пос нене.	We hail you, O wise Virgin, with Gabriel the angel saying, "Rejoice the Lord is with you."
Сове фаі тептюот не: енюю євох ней Гаврінх: хе хере ке харітшенн: Царіа биат нСпианотих.	Therefore we glorify You, proclaiming with Gabriel saying, "Hail to you of full of grace, Mary the Mother of Emmanuel."

2nd of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

I open my mouth with parables, and utter by evening and day, of your glory O Mary, Isaiah has spoken in the prophecy.

A first-born of generations, gives birth to the righteous shepherd, He sent to you with Gabriel, peace and favor and joy.

For through the One born, of your womb O virgin, the first Adam was restored, to paradise once more.

Reconciliation through you came to be, between the world and the Omnipotent, He completed His promised mystery of salvation, by the oration of the gospel bearers.

Exalted are you and respected, for you became the Mother of our Lord, for through Him the wrath

was lifted, from the world and we were spared.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

2nd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

All the orders exalt you, and all generations venerate you, and the ranks and the authorities, greet you with Gabriel.

Greet you peacefully with Gabriel, pi-nishti en-arshe-angelos, when the Lord fulfilled His promise perfectly, af-o-orp enje Efiot pi-aghathos.

Af-o-orp enje Efiot pi-aghathos, to a Virgin called Mary, announcing the incarnation of Esos, His birth with the great mystery.

His birth with the great mystery, he came to her saying blessed are you, your Lord sent me to you with peace, choosing you since your infancy.

Choosing you since your infancy, He willed and determined to abide in you, He who created and formed you, will be carried in your arms.

Will be carried in your arms, He who sits upon the creatures, and who is related to you and called, the barren Elizabeth.

The barren Elizabeth, today is with child with a renowned boy, for six whole months, for there is no difficult matter for God.

For there is no difficult matter for God, since anything God wills is to become, believe and accept this news from me, so Mary answered him harmoniously.

Mary answered him harmoniously, saying behold the handmaiden of the Lord, let your message be, for in so the Lord willed and was pleased.

For in so the Lord willed and was pleased, and we all greet you, blessed are you O splendor of all ranks, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

2nd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (B)

Every rank magnifies you, O Mary the Mother of the high One, the Lord of hosts sent to you, Gabriel the messenger angel.

When He fulfilled His promise in truth, to Adam and fulfilled what was said, and what was written in all prophecies, of Moses Isaiah and Ezekiel.

"He who sits upon the creatures, will come in the end of generations," incarnated from the Virgin in truth, and the seal was shut and locked.

Every one of them spoke with words, and about Mary gave patterns, in symbols expressions and

visions, true and certain prophecies.

Moses saw a bush in truth, with fire ignited within it, and explained those visions, our High Master was incarnate.

And Ezekiel saw visions, a door highly raised in the east, the Lord of hosts entering it, and the door was shut and locked.

Hail to you O Mother of our Savior, and I ask you O pure Virgin, to ask the Lord to bring us, to the harbor in peace.

2nd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (C)

Every rank magnifies you, O Mary the Mother of the Holy, the Lord of hosts sent to you, Gabriel piarshe-angelos.

In peace and blessing and honors, he announced the descent of Esos, in your womb O lady of women, and the seal is shut pure and guarded.

And the seal is shut pure and guarded, it was covered by the Father's veil, and you are a Virgin and celibated bride, and the Lord of lords dwelt in you.

He who sits upon pef-ethronos, and in your womb He is covered with a veil, whom the ranks and orders worship saying, ek-owab ep-shois owoh ek-owab.

Ek-owab ep-shois owoh ek-owab, they sing and chant in tunes, before the throne of the Lord of lords, Jesus the Son of God the Word.

Come O you those who worship, and praise today with the more concern, and bless the Mother of the Father's only-begotten, saying "Hail to You O mother of the mercy."

Hail to you O Mother of mercy, blessed are you O full of grace, o ten-shois enneb Maria, hetinis tobh nem-nes epresveia.

2nd of Anba Markos

All the orders magnify you, O Mary ti-Parthenos, you have received all every honor, and exceeded the rank of the angels.

The Lord of powers commanded Adam, about a tree in Paradise, he disobeyed his Lord and transgressed, through the deception of the defiled devil.

He lived in the serpent, when it was like a peacock, so it spoke with languages, and deceived Eve with tricks saying.

"The God Lord of heavens, commanded you from His holy mouth, do not eat fruits of the tree, but those words are for you foisted.

And I say to you indeed, go and eat of those branches, become with Adam gods, like the holy Lord."

Eve was happy by these words, of the mouth of the possessed snake, she was overwhelmed and went to the tree, with their desires they ate the fruit.

3rd Part of the Saturday Theotokia - δως μαλιωέλετ λαττακο

Вше паумент учаттако; учищия сел і ехт. олхоп уче фнетросі: еенаерэніві еро Паріа.	Like a bride without blemish, the Holy Spirit came upon you, and the power of the most high, overshadowed you O Mary.
+ Хе арехфо ипіалнопос: плобос пунрі пте Фішт: ебини євол ща єпед: аці ацсоттеп беп пеппові.	+ For you have given birth, to the true Word, the Son of the ever-existing Father, who came and redeemed us from our sins.
Хере онеомед помот: хере онетасхем дмот: хере онетасмес Пхс: отод Пос фол неме.	Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

3rd of the Roumi - Paua 4t noo gwi Uapia

Рама Ф† ноо гон Паріа: пехіпшісі анерминеттос: ю †семне ммарчарітаріа: ке й кори Өеот пиетстос.	You are God's chariot O Mary, and your birth is indescribable, O chaste pearl, the girl who is full of God.
Хе ареморт бен тсофіа: нте Пос ке харітшиенн: аремасчабне стнафіа: тепароеніа фтдаттоменн.	For you were girdled of the wisdom, of God O full of grace, you borne Him without the seed of men, and your virginity is sealed.
Д іа сот етфицісшцені ш ztdon zwiic nadodoci ке крадшцен етфтісшцені бен отдас ецфепфши етдадос.	Because of you we praise, the Branch of life, without deception proclaiming, in an elegant tongue and beautiful manner.
Вше маншехет наттако: апіПнетма сот і єпіфоітнеіс: же арещшпі нотпростоко: тот космот ператши тне чнс.	As a bride without blemish, the Holy Spirit came and dwelled on you, for you became the hope, of the world and all the earth.
Отог отхом ите фнетбосі: евнаерзніві еро Царіа: w	And the power the Most High overshadowed you, O Mary the rescue of those in tribulations, those who are in prisons, and those who are exiled.
Хе арехфо ипіалненнос: Тюс Оеос фа піран етбед: етачнадиен ек тшн Леінос: фшч пе пішот ща ніенед.	For you gave birth to the true One, the Son of God of the exalted name, who rescued us from the tribulations, glory be to Him unto the ages.
Генттот не w онетсианат: wa пініці нте хеттеос: хе арехіні тар нотелист: затен пеНотт Тіос Осос.	We glorify you O blessed one, until the last breath saying, "You have found favor before, your God the Son of God."

3rd of the Bohairic A

Даношс теоі петканос: ш туебет шпапача: хе арешшпі потптрчос: шпіОтаі еводзен Тріас.	Truly you are more worthy, O all-holy bride, for you became a palace, to One of the Trinity.
Вшс напшехет паттако: а піПпетна еот і ехш: отов	Like a bride without blemish, the Holy Spirit dwelled in you, and the power of the High One, overshadowed you O Mary.
\mathbf{X} є арехфо ипіалненнос: плочос п \mathbf{W} нрі птє $\mathbf{\Psi}$ ют: Інс $\mathbf{\Pi}_{\mathbf{X}\mathbf{C}}$ піліліос: єтач \mathbf{W} юті нап почианфют.	For you have borne the true One, the Word of the Father, Jesus Christ himself, who became for us a help.
Тептшот не ш онетендот: нем підучелос нте пісмот: хе хере ке харітшиенн ш онеомед пдмот: отод Пос щоп неме.	We glorify you O trusted one, with the angel of blessing saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

3rd of the Bohairic B

Уаврінд пічаіщеннотчі: піречамоні інтенчі: інооч бар ачгіщеннотчі: èUapia тотрю.	Gabriel the announcer, the bearer of the sword, he also announced to, Mary the queen saying.
Хе хере ке харітшиення теспаршотт бен нгіолія ш протрот птоікотпення о Ктріос пета сот.	"Hail to you O full of grace, blessed are you among women, O bride of the world, the Lord is with you."
Ноо пе піманщелет: пте Ф† пірецшендит: отод тестъчени водисавет: піПнетма еот і ехш.	You are the bride, of God the Compassionate, and your relative Elizabeth, the Holy Spirits dwells in you.
Иарентот птатіа: бен гансин плодологіа: хе хере раці ю Иаріа: о Ктріос мета сот.	Let us glorify the saint, in voice of glorification saying, "Hail to you rejoice O Mary, the Lord is with you."

3rd of the Moakap

Se бар ноок отречшенент: Пос Ф† пінант: анок	For you are compassionate, O Lord God the merciful, I am an ignorant man, and a very sinful one.
отроши ѝатент: отречериові емашо.	an ignorant man, and a very simul one.
Отречернові ємащо: ечиєг іметречеліпго: алла	And a very sinful one, full of hypocrisy, I take refuge in
ын аконатэций ин пои воднетанова.	you, grant me repentance.
nətis saluonáann xawo soro salonatəluron inn ioU	Grant me repentance, for my iniquities, through the
пішуну италія требет патулись.	prayers of the holy, the immaculate bride.
Ј увећет натуанос: ета піПнечна иПаракантос: і	The immaculate bride, over whom the Spirit the Paraclete
ехшс ачсов тилос: еотианишин пте пі Мтифіос.	dwelt, He prepared her to be, a place for the Bridegroom.
Сотилишин пі не пі Мтифіос: ете поо пе пі Хотос:	A place for the Bridegroom, which is the Word, our true
пенИот тахнынос: фречалын пихропос.	God, the Creator of the ages.
Фречовию пихропос: ач вчёрсшивтикос: ув	The Creator of the ages, came and took flesh, to save us
итечнавмен за печдаос: xe иооч пе пенОчро.	His people, for He is our King.
Хе пооч пе пенОтро: пом за е стечетотро: ечини	For He is our King, and His kingdom shall have no end, He
èBod egeporpos exen nui alakwb wa enes.	will always reign, over the house of Jacob forever.
Тепфот не ш онетендот: етцы да подотос ите Фиит:	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the
же хере өнеөмег идиот: отог Пос фоп иене.	Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

3rd of the Egyptian

Вше напуелет паттако: аппПпетна сот иПараклитоп: і ехш ачеов† ино: еотнапушпі пте піМтифіос.	Like a bride without blemish, the Holy Spirit the Paraclete, came upon you and prepared you, as a dwelling for the bridegroom.
Зшо маншелет наттако: хе арехфо мпіалноннос: потости обнатрэфії тшф эти інфуностись	Like a bride without blemish, you gave birth to the true Word, the Son of God, the living and co-essential in essence.
Вшс напшелет паттако: ш Царіа форш: отхон пте фнетбосі сопасраніві еро: хе фнетаренасу отреубро пс. Вшс напшелет паттако: пен отна преуха пові евол: аутсавоп інтако: піархн пен піхшк евол.	Like a bride without blemish, O Mary the queen, the power of the Highest overshadows you, for He who you borne is the Victorious. Like a bride without blemish, and the place of forgiveness, has taught us, destruction and perfection.
Вше напуелет паттако: ш Царіа феодокос: хе арешеі шпінопоченне: піОтро Пос пфктнеге.	Like a bride without blemish, O Mary the Mother of God, for you have given birth to the only-begotten, the King the Lord of all the creation.
отог ачушті саботи ппос; ачичень евоуга пібелляко.	Like a bride without blemish, to a Creator who accepted her, and dwelt in her, and delivered us from destruction.

23

Сове фаі тепешс еФт: фнетачбісарх евой понт:	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and
ачеррши ипепрн†: шатеп фиови имачату.	became a man like us, except for sin.

3rd of the Sahidic

Wout htppiac eor: πεηΝονή δα ηιπιστος: μαρεήχος χε χοναβ χοναβ: χοναβ πιλχωρίτος.	Three is the holy Trinity, our Lord we the believers, let us say "Holy holy, holy the Uncircumscript."
Піотаї євоущен †Дыяс; адбісаря щен †Пароенос; поод	The One of the Trinity, was incarnate of the Virgin, He is Jesus the Messiah, to save our race.
Пішанщебет пканарос: Иаріа †необокос: а піПнетиа иПаракбітос: шавтен ипарненікос.	The pure bride, Mary the Theotokos, the Spirit the Paraclete, filled with celibacy.
Worniaty unisaoc: ète фран un Whpi sen pwor: eyèwwni nkshponouoc: sen биетогро uneywor.	Blessed be the people, that the name of the Son is in their mouths, for they will be heirs, in the kingdom of his glory.
Сове фаі тенттот не: енощ евой неи Таврінй: хе хере ке харітшиенн: Царіа биат нСппанотнй.	Therefore we glorify You, proclaiming with Gabriel saying, "Hail to you of full of grace, Mary the Mother of Emmanuel."

3rd of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

Like an unblemished bride, you received the Holy Spirit unto you, the omnipotent Lord willed and desired, to be carried upon your arms.

He put on flesh like all flesh, and came to be nursed from your milk, and after the birth had taken place, you were a virgin and the words were fulfilled.

For you bore the only-begotten of the Father, who was born before all ages, the perpetual One of all times, true God of true God Light of Light.

Come and behold O you wise, how the Invisible appeared, and how the revered wondrous mighty One, was carried by Mary the Virgin for nine months.

Come let us ask the God of greatness, for his great goodness to give us, a peaceful and wholesome life, and save us from the enemies' snares.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

3rd of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

Like a choicest bride, and the groom has beheld her great splendor, and has approached her with purity, and He is the One who formed her.

And He is the One who formed her, and favored her above every human, He came and dwelt inside her, and was born of her the Son of man.

And was born of her the Son of man, as the scriptures have proclaimed, and prophesied from the early ages, and has fulfilled what righteous David said.

And has fulfilled what righteous David said, that the King has seen your beauty, the words were completed and declared publicly, the God of gods became your Son.

The God of gods became your Son, who provided His people in the wilderness, you delivered and

suckled Him, the provider of all humanity.

The provider of all humanity, born in the beginning of ages, you carried Him O pure Virgin, He who exists in the Father's bosom.

He who exists in the Father's bosom, one hypostasis of the Trinity, has come in your womb and was veiled, uniting divinity with humanity.

Uniting divinity with humanity, and was born and named Esos, who came and bestowed us the kingdom, through His baptism from pi-eprodromos.

Through His baptism from pi-eprodromos, had come upon us with the pledge, fasted prayed and fulfilled the law, and broke for us the trap of Satan.

And broke for us the trap of Satan, and we became counted upon you, and we say with all Christians, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob

4th Part of the Saturday Theotokia - Νθο γαρ πε πιγενος

+ Ноо чар пе піченос: нем †ночні нте Дачід: аремісі нан ката сард: мпенСютнр Інс Пус.	+ You are the offspring, and root of David, who has given birth for us according to the flesh, our Savior Jesus Christ.
Пионоченне евох эти фит: захоот пиеми тирот: ачоточение евох импимоч ачбо потморфи ивок пант: евве пенотха.	The only begotten of the Father, before all ages, emptied Himself and took the form of a servant, from you for our salvation.
+ Хере өнеөмег йгмот: хере өнетасхем гмот: хере өнетасмес Пхс: отог Пос фоп неме.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

4th of the Roumi

Kypie tic omioc cie en beeic nem nibicey: Doza ci ben nhètbocie kai h th watbae nnichoy.

Uh an sen †παρακληςις: ογδε τα έργατα όςια: ακόνωης παη νεπικληςις: υπισωρη ντε τεκέχονςια.

Пани бен некнаг актанбон: акшані нан йфрн† нотрши: атошн піспістійн архши: єрот стнаца ката фтши.

 C_1 πρεπι ταπος εκτεπος: πεμ Π εκιωτ εταγταότοκ: ω φιέτ δ επ οπέχι $n\dagger\Pi$ αροεπος: αγδι ποταρφιάθωκ.

 \mathbf{P} wai nißen фооттоменос: ек топ космон \mathbf{B} iwtikon: \mathbf{arx} oc \mathbf{x} \mathbf{e} \mathbf{n} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{v} \mathbf{e} \mathbf{n} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{e} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{o}

Же арешісі шпантанад; пенМив пенСютир Інс Пхс; пішоноченис ката сард; енве тенцетехахістос.

Tentwor ne $\hat{\mathbf{w}}$ ohètcuauat: $\hat{\mathbf{w}}$ a niniqi nte derteoc: $\hat{\mathbf{x}}$ e apexilli $\hat{\mathbf{x}}$ ap norèliot: $\hat{\mathbf{z}}$ aten ne $\hat{\mathbf{N}}$ ort $\hat{\mathbf{Y}}$ ioc $\hat{\mathbf{\theta}}$ eoc.

4th of the Bohairic A

Νοο ταρ πε πιτενος: νεω τνοται ντε Δατιλ: τσεωνε νκαθαρος: Uapia θωατ ωπιθενριτ.

Пімоноченне євохбен Фішт: арехфоч сшиатікос: бен приат префічать пен піПнетна пПаракунтос.

 $\overline{\Pi \times G}$ π \overline{M} μρι μ Φ †: αγωονως έβολ μμικμυος: ας κοτιορφή μβωκ κάτη: ωα κτεγεστητή έρος.

Τεη των ης $\dot{\omega}$ οτος τος τεν πιλττελος ητε πιζμοτ: $\dot{\omega}$ χε χερε κε χαριτωμένη $\dot{\omega}$ οτός $\dot{\omega}$ οτος $\dot{\omega}$ οτος $\dot{\omega}$ ης $\dot{\omega}$ οτος $\dot{\omega}$ $\dot{\omega}$ οτος $\dot{\omega}$ οτος

4th of the Bohairic B

Дікеос бен отменин: Ихріх Туєбет мині: поо пе птепос ппідині: пем Тнотні мпрофитікоп.

Εθβε φαι αγουτή μμος: αγεράτιατιν μμος: εθρεγωμή σαδογν μμος: να πιλοτος ντε Φιωτ.

Дсмісі имоч зен отменині: хе йнооч от Nort й тафині: ачерршиі вна півеі: й те Дхам піфорп йршиі.

Uapentwor ntaria: Den ganduh ndozodoria: xe xepe pawi w Uapia: o Krpioc meta cor.

4th of the Moakap

$oldsymbol{\lambda}$ еспота пі P ечер $oldsymbol{\varepsilon}$ ещі: іноок уар пе фиєтемі: іноок уар	O Master and Provider, You are full of knowledge, of the weakness of mankind, for You have created me
нте †истрши : хе ноок акоашого	weakness of marking, for four have created me
Хе ноок акоашон отог ксшоти имон ттивг имок	For You have created me, and You know me, I entreat You
сштем ероп мадонк етавонога.	to hear me, be unto me a help.
Иагонк етавонога: хю инг евод пиаапоша: еове Тегевг	Be unto me a help, forgive me my iniquities, for the sake
паткакіа: Иаріа †осотокос.	of the unblemished lamb, Mary the Theotokos.
Uapia †060 tokoc: †novni neu nisenoc: nte $oldsymbol{\Delta}$ avi $oldsymbol{\Delta}$	Mary the Theotokos, from the root and descendants, of
πιგ າ աոο λ ος: ֆաձոայաու ոե ուեսությու	David the psalmist, the place of purity.
ЗошльерэЧипи тлие แอก зодготип эти инфунлиФ	The place of purity, and the mother of the Creator, our
пенПот† етачоевюз ачбі нотпорфн увшк.	God humbled Himself, and took the form of a servant.
Д чбі нотпорфн явтья тем учент ученту	And accepted the form of a servant, to save His servants,
нем инетог прок; ката местаг устобей просед просед просед поставания и применения и просед поставания и просед поставания и просед поставания и просед поставания и применения и применения и просед поставания и применения и примене	Adam and those who were in slavery, He saved them according to His mercy.
Ката печнаг ачновей имфорт еволга Тиетвшк	He saved them according to His mercy, from bitter slavery,
•ровіни індорі здвэ зтошаэ зодэрхтэнфи зтошвтэ	from the one who had made himself master over them, through the deceit of the serpent.
эдөэ гроий тоосун пдоши илам тродини индооп эдөЭ	Through the deceit of the serpent, the first Adam fell, and
Uapia аттасөоч етечархи якесоп.	through Mary was restored again, to his authority.
Тепто те ѝ әне теодпас і трез зтодпат фа т	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the
же хере өнеөмег йдмот: отог Пос фоп неме.	Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

4th of the Egyptian - Noo sap he hisenoc

Noo vap he hivehoc: hem thorni uhizruhodoc: Δ arid	You are the offspring, and root of the chanter, king David
	the Psalmist, the father of Christ in the flesh.

Нео чар пе піченос: нем †ночні нішакім піменріч:	You are the offspring, and root of the beloved Joachim,
эхи одэ́ иэтшлапрэ зоопэодаП† w nwxэ́ індsэ́ оs†au	pray for us O Virgin, that the Lord God may hear you.
Πος Φ†.	
Поо бар не пібенос: нем 4ночні иніуікеос: аремісі нан	You are the offspring, and root of the righteous, you give
ипімоновенне: пенОтро Інс Пжс.	birth to the only-begotten for us, our King Jesus Christ,
Н өо чар пе піченос: нем †ночні нінкаварос: арефюці	You are the offspring, and root of the pure, you became a
noreponoc: unxc Tioc Ococ.	throne, for Christ the Son of God.
\mathbf{N} θο ταρ πε πιτενος: νεω θνοται μ $\mathbf{\Delta}$ ατι $\mathbf{\Delta}$ τκον: άρε ωωπι	You are the offspring, and the root of David, you became
нан потпростатис: наврен Ф† піДеспттис.	an intercessor for us, before God our Master.
П өо чар пе піченос: нем †Вш наході нкафарос: ѐ те	You are the offspring, and the pure vine, that was not
นทองระทองพา นุทองร ยอกเร ทุมพลง ทุมแหองทอง	toiled, full of the life of the world.
Поо чар пе піченос: нем †ночні етсмаршочт: аремісі	You are the offspring, and the blessed root, you gave birth
աուλονος: ոે Այսի ու Փլաւ.	to the Word, the Son of the Father.
Сове фаі тенвыс еФ†: фнетачбісару евол пан†:	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and
ортачаци ідопф пэтац ‡†нqпэпи іцфqэ́ра	became a man like us, except for sin.

4th of the Sahidic

Δανιλ πονρο ονος πιπροφητικ: αφέρενωμενικ έθβη : ω Παρια Τπροστατικ: θμαν μπιλονος κΝοντ.

 $oldsymbol{\Theta}$ norni $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ lecce neu $oldsymbol{\Delta}$ ατι $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$: κατα $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ Cahac: τα $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ ωμι αδης $oldsymbol{\mathrm{g}}$ λι $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ ωμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ υμογίτ: αcini ηαη $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$ η $oldsymbol{\mathrm{n}$

Πιλτάρχη νευ πιλτχωκ: πιλοσος ντε Φιωτ: αγδίνοτμορφη μβωκ: ψα ντεγταλδο ννενέρφοτ.

Сове фаі тептюот не: енющ евой неи Таврінй: хе хере ке харітшиенн: Царіа ошат пЄшианотий.

4th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

You are the known race, originating from David's tribe, through you the reconciling is revealed, through you the promised vow is fulfilled.

Like rain falling on wool, I mean the born Son, His servants thousands and myriads, bow down before Him in adoration.

The only-begotten of the Father descended, and took flesh to save us, He promised and wished to fulfill the vow, and was born of Mary and came to us.

He humbly took a bondservant's form, and suffered for our sins, and was called the second Adam, and restored the first Adam to us.

Because of this oath, you Mary had chosen us, and we the assembled multitudes, exalt you O Mother of our Lord.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

4th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

O chosen honored descendant, from a pure spotless elect tribe, O daughter of the noble David, the good melodist and gripping voice.

The good melodist and gripping voice, who artfully praises your beauty, says the Lord of sabaoth, He willed and loved the gates of Zion.

He willed and loved the gates of Zion, above all the houses of Jacob, and adorned you with the hidden mystery, and completed all that was written of you.

And completed all that was written of you, and what the righteous fathers have prophesied, of the Economy of the revered King, and his appearance from beyond all generations

And his appearance from beyond all generations, they spoke with existent accounts, of your childbearing oh beauty of firstlings, nine counted months

Nine counted months, you conceived the worshiped King, Isaiah the prophet has said behold, the Virgin shall conceive and give birth to a Son

The Virgin shall conceive and give birth to a Son, and call His name Emmanuel, God with us presently here, Savior of His people Israel.

Savior of his people Israel, from the snares of the opposing demons, the words was done and the completed the words, and we have become joyful by you.

And we have become joyful by you, anon kha ni-ekhres-teianos, and we the assembled people, exalt you O mother of the Holy

Exalt you O mother of the Holy, and kneel down between your palms, enosh evol engo emmos, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob

5th Part of the Saturday Theotokia Δρεωωπι κοτμας cnort μφε

Dρεφωπι noruae cnort ûφε: eixen πικαει w tuacnort: xe aqwai nan èbod nøht: nxe πιρη nte tdikeocrnη.	You became a second heaven, on earth O Mother of God, for out of you the Sun of righteousness, shone upon us.
+ Дрехфоч гитен отпрофитіа: абие хрох наттако: гос димотрчос: отог настоя профитіа:	+ You gave birth to Him according to the prophecies, without seed or corruption, for He is the Creator, and the Word of the Father.
Хере өнеөмег пуста усре өнетасхей гиот: хере өнетасмес Пуста отог Пос фоп неме.	Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

5th of the Roumi - lc εμππε Πος

Ic гнине Пос фнетациани: пиего тем підрчиос: ачнагно тем підокінос.
Дученимот иппианна тирот: аутстот иппитот вен отког ипетра: отог аубтра енотпресвттерот: неи
потшкршп сішшп фєдра.
Дусшти по потторос пач: Дхаи тот тніпот отгатнр: ебреч сшт ппнетатрапач: хе хере птифитот Патнр.
Дрешшпі потфе шил вспотт: етсовт епіотшіпі шині: ацшлі пант ш тиласпотт: пхе пірн пте тисоині.
Дрехфоч гітен отпрофитіл: абне хрох отде фолрсіли: ке шс аттшс тис адиоіл: хшріс діхостасіли
Вен кенц пПецит фа пішот: паренвис єроц вис Оеос: отог птенхи нац ней тециат: вис риш пкахис хікеос.
Tentwor ne w өнетсианат: ya пініці пте derteoc: xe apexilli sap norenot: saten neNort Tioc Oeoc.

5th of the Bohairic A - Мюрноті седос еро

Июноті седыс еро: w онеомед нетлотям онеттотвнотт наттако: tasia имні Царіа.
Дрешшпі потфе ппявуснот за вана ва вана за вана за правина ва ва драги па ва
$oldsymbol{\Omega}$ ρεχφος ειτεη οτηροφητια: αδης χροχ ήλττακο: οτ $oldsymbol{\Delta}$ ς τος οτος ή $oldsymbol{\Omega}$ τρο.
Јен†шот не ш онетендот: нем піхтедос нте пісмот: хе хере ке харітшиенн ш онеблед намот: отод Пос щоп
иете•

5th of the Bohairic B - Сре на сфотот w Uapia

бре на сфотот w Uapia: веві нотсиот неи отсофіа: діна нтахю н†подитіа: †фе ивері етдіхен пікаді.

Χε αγωαι παπ εβολή έμτ: ήχε πιότχαι πευ πισωτ: έπ πεγότωψ πευ πεγτυατ: αγίότος αγουτ ύμιοπ. Άρεχφος ω τπαπάτια: κατα ποαχι ήτπροψητια: αδπε χροχ οτλε στητοια: έπ οτς ωβ ύπαραλοζοπ. Uapentwor ήτατια: έπ δαπόμη ήλοζολογία: χε χερε ραψι ω Uapia: ό Κτρίος μετα cor.

5th of the Moakap :: Coße πεκραν Πος

Сове пекран Пос иперхшит: ща енег ехен пексшит: алла ката пекнаі хотщт: бен фвал инекшетщенгнт.	For the sake of Your name Lord do not be angry, with Your people forever, but look down according to Your mercy, with Your merciful eyes.
Бен фвал инекметщендит: хотщт ерог ю пінант: аріотшіні мпадит: маду еволбен тексофіа.	With Your merciful eyes, look upon me O merciful One, enlighten my heart, and fill me with Your wisdom.
Uazq еволбен тексофіа: еөріхш ініетфиціа: інте таос інаткакіа: Иаріа †шелет ішні.	And fill me with Your wisdom, to sing praises, unto my unblemished Lady, Mary the true bride.
Иаріа †шебет шині: †фе шиадспот† птафині: ета пірн	Mary the true bride, the true second heaven, from which the Sun of Righteousness, shone over us.
Ω η μαι παι εβοληδητο: η ας φης τα η εργατικός αφοαμίο η την την εκτικός τ	Shone over us, He who has begun, He created all creation, this is Jesus Christ.
вте нооч пе Інс Пхс: пірн нте тиєошні ахношс: етацулі ниппістос: евохбен онехі нТароєнос.	This is Jesus Christ, the true Sun of the righteousness, who has shone upon the faithful, from the womb of the Virgin.
вольен опечлаос: архуроч абие павос: ачноги предрасс: евольен тхіх ите потхахі.	From the womb of the Virgin, He was born without pain, and He saved His people, from the arm of their enemies.
Тентот не о онетендот: етча за піхогос нте Фішт: же хере онеомед ндиот: отод Пос щоп неме.	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

5th of the Egyptian - Δρεωωπι noruze cnort in the

	I
Дрешшпі потивоспот і і фей і финетафаціо птфе нец	You became a second heaven, for Him who created
нэхів пощтэнн изн зэфт этовэ тчонілтэт зівляп	heaven and earth, honored higher than the heaven, and all who dwell on earth.
πικάδι•	
Дрешшпі потилустот і іфе: неи поторонос иФ†:	You became a second heaven, and throne to God, who
фнетачі епеснт евохбен тфез ачбісару евохбен тенехі.	came down from heaven, and was incarnate of your womb.
Дрешшпі потнав спотт інфе: ін Иаріа ффе інвері: ачшаі	You became a second heaven, O Mary the new heaven, for out of you the Sun of righteousness, shone upon us.
ичи евоуична; ихе шібн иле 47ікеослин•	out of you the suff of righteousiless, shorte upon us.
Дрешшпі потильспот і іфе: інфнению птфе ней пкля:	You became a second heaven, to Him who fills heaven and
ызацагоо іненжфе: зем отершіші потаналі.	earth, and returned our gift, with majestic authority.
Дрешшпі потильсі поті і фе: і фнетаре підчує хос:	You became a second heaven, to Him who the angels fear,
етергоф затечен: ареши ишоч абие чашос.	and you gave birth to Him, without marriage.
Дрешшпі почильстот і інфев інфинетарехфоч ката сарді	You became a second heaven, who you borne in flesh, and
ачерпрофитечии ісхеи виз еове Царіа Нароенос.	it was prophesied since the beginning, concerning the
	Virgin Mary.
Apewwi inorus conoccupation is the induction in the induc	You became a second heaven, to Him who came and saved us, and delivered our souls, from the destruction of the
ачногей инеифахня евохзен итако ингрепти	devils.
Сове фаі тендис еФт: фнетачбісару евой пант:	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and
ачеррши ипепрн†: шатеп фиові инататч.	became a man like us, except for sin.

5th of the Sahidic - Ερε πταιο η το εοτοκος

θρε πταιο ήτοεολοκος: έχοτε αιτασμα ήτε αιφηονί: ονοχ ταρχ μασνα: αγαλώωι εχεα αιφηονί.

🗙 в фнетачоашо птфе пец пкарів ачі ачішті веп тепехів перні беп очхіх есацарів ачсоттеп веп пепхахів

λαφαι παν αφματικός: νας Ιτς π**ψ**τρι μΦ+: εβολός το 400 οκος: οπος αγχώ ναν νικονοβί εβολ.

Άρεὰφος αδίνε όπερμα ήρωμι: εως ρωμι ήΔιμιοτρτος: οτος αςωλι ήνειτςαξοτή: δεν ταομ ήτε πιότατρος.

Сове фаі тенттот не: енющ евой неи Таврінй: хе жере ке жарітюшенн: Царіа ошат пСишанотий.

5th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

The second heaven what became, on earth is also, Virgin Mary who was chosen, and became our intercessor willingly. All the creation ware illuminated by her, from her the Sun of righteousness shone, by this testimony they indicated, the elders of the past times.

She bore him as the prophecy witnessed, that He will be born without seed of man, without corruption she bore Him, nine month then He was known.

The creation is pleased with its promise, and worships before He who appeared, and offers greeting to who has found, all grace before the Lover of Man.

What shall I call you O vine, you gave us to drink of your nectar, you became an intercessor and care-giver, for us and all who belong to us.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

5th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

The second bodily heaven, you were called of dome of lights, the rational Sun of righteousness, your light shines in the world.

Your light shines in the world, on earth and in heaven, blessed are you O beauty of first-born, you bore God Lord of hosts.

You bore God Lord of hosts, you became our intercessor willingly, how many witnessed of this sign, the elders of the past times.

The elders of the past times, spoke with witnesses and proverbs, saying He will change His wrath by His will, and come in the fullness of time.

And come in the fullness of time, born of the pure first-born ti-parthenos, afmoti pef-ran je Emmanoeel, pen-Soteer empi-kosmos.

Pen-Soteer empi-kosmos, pen-Noti en ali-thenos, pen-Soteer en-aghathos, fee etaf ee efsoti emmon.

Fee etaf ee efsoti emmon, by His human birth, He granted unto us the promise, by the bathing of the second birth.

By the bathing of the second birth, anon kha ni-ekhres-teianos, we all cry with songs and hymns, enosh evol engo emmos.

Enosh evol engo emmos, we ask you O flower of fragrance, open to us the gate of paradise, and save us from fire and suffering.

And save us from fire and suffering, for we are counted for you, blessed are you, mother of only-begotten of the Father, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

6th Part of the Saturday Theotokia Жскими өнетогиот ерос

+ Дскнин онеточност ерос: хе онеот ите півоотав: ере тківштос пантс: етощх пиотв псаса півен.	+ The tabernacle which was called, the holy of holies, which contains the Ark, overlaid roundabout with gold.
Өн ере піплақ понтсі пте †дібонкні пей пістайнос ппочві	Wherein are the tablets, of the covenant, and the golden
•ртнёй пно випаміп эчэ	pot, wherein the manna was hidden.
+ Чог нтипос ип Шинрг иФф: етачі ачушпі бен Иарга:	+ This is a symbol of the Son of God, who came and dwelt

†Пароєнос на тошлев: α σοιταρχ εβολη όμτο.	in Mary, the undefiled Virgin, and was incarnate from her.
Дсхфод епікоснос: бен отнетотаї натфюрх: адда ноод пе Потро нте ноот: аді отог адсют шион.	She gave birth to Him unto the world, in unity without separation, for He is the King of glory, who came and saved us.
+ Піпарадісос ѐудндоті: хе аці йхе півінв: йдотос йунрі йте Фішт ебини ѐвод уд ѐнед: аці ацсоттен бен неннові.	+ Paradise rejoiced, at the coming of the Lamb, the Word the Son of the ever existing Father, who came and redeemed us from our sins.
Хере онеопед йдиот: хере онетасхей диот: хере онетасиес Пхс: отод Пос щоп неме.	Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

6th of the Roumi - Couc oros, maiaten ohnor

Couc οτος μαιάτει θημοτ: δει παιμτστηρίοι ετζηπ: τετείχεμος έ†Παρθείος: οτυς χαλώς δει πίχρτοι.

Εθβεόν πέχε πιδηματος: ὑπεμβωκ Πωντικ ποίηκοι: ὑιοτόκτημ μεμ οτκιβωτος: ότος λαλώς δει πίχρτοι.

Δρίζωβ μει ὑιοτκαποακης: ἐπιμαμία τύποι τα ἐπινεία: χατόν αυτόνς μεμ μιπλακης: δει θμη ἡ ἡ ἐκτηοπίνεία.

Ναι τηροτ αυμωπί ὑιττπικοι: ἐ†παμάνια ἀμολυπτος: Ἡ ἐκτηομα αμθροπικοι: Παρία πίθατης ἀιθετοίχος.

Ποτρο με πώωσ Ιμς πίμις: ἐκ τοι αρρηκτός τοἰχος: αψὶ ἐπικόςμος ἐβολδει πόις: ἀνα Πατρί ἀιθετοίχος.

Πίπαραδικός εψληλονί: κε αψὶ αμερώφηρ μεμαι: ἀμοι δα μιὰπορος ὑιδωσνί: ότος αμψείς τη πεθίοτ ὑιμοι.

Γειτώσον με ὑι θηὲτομαμάτ: ὑια πίμιψι ὑτε λευτεός: κε αρεχίμι ναρ ὑιοτὸμοτ: δατεί πεθίοτ ἡ Τίος θεός.

6th of the Bohairic A - Ηλιαβ κεμ ζοροβαβελ

Ηλιαβ πευ ζοροβαβελ: πατέρεωβ έεπ τόκτημ: έεπ οτραφι πευ οτθελμλ: πευ οτπιφτ ήτιμμ.

Δτχω ήπιπλας ήθωπ ήέμτο: πευ πιόταυπος πευ τλτχπια: πευ τφοτρη εθυες ήχεβς: πευ τκεβακτηρια.

Εσοι ήττπος ήθηρι μθτ: έτασὶ ασφωπι έεπ Uapia: οτος ασταπ ήδτουτ: πευ τκεέλετθερία.

Τεπτωοτ πε ω θηέτεπεστ: πευ πιάσσελος ήτε πιόμοτ: χε χερε κε χαριτωμέπη ω θηέθμες ήχυστ: οτος Πος φοπ πευε.

6th of the Bohairic B - Zeow neerfound

Ζεοψ ήχε πεὰτφομια: πευ ήδισι ήτε πολιτια: ὰ τψελετ μυμι Uapia: τὰκτημ ήκαθαρος.
Φμάτσμος ὰ †Παρθεπος: αφωτη μυο δαχωος ἡπιχροπος: εθρεψωπι παφ ἡος θροπος: ὰ πιδαρμα ἡποὶτε.
Τεδοσι ἐτκιβωτος: πευ πίπλας πευ πιὰταμπος: εθβε φαι πιπαραλισος: εφραψι εφέψληλος.
Χε ὰΦ† ἡλβρακι: αφοστωπ τεφοτήπαυ: πιμηψ ετάμοπι πευ λλακ: αφόλος ἐδος ἡεροφ.

Uapentwor ἡτὰτια: δεπ δαπόμη ἡλοξολοτία: χε χερε ραψι ὰ Uapia: ὁ Κτρίος μετα σος.

6th of the Moakap - ζεοψ ηχε ηαπαραπτωμα

Zeow na	Many are my iniquities, and the impurities of my body, and few are my virtues, O my God do not turn away from me.
ПаМот† иперхат исшк: ахха матасоог дарок: итаірг ипетеднак: еове онеот итак.	O my God do not turn away from me, but bring me back to You, to do Your will, for the sake of Your saint.
Сове онеот птак: Царіа фианентон инок: етакгонген и инок: ачовню инесттпос.	For the sake of Your saint, Mary Your resting place, concerning whom You ordered your servant Moses, to make a simple of.
Дерамю мпесттпос ката пеквопвен кахше хе асрамю почківштос вен ванще мпаткінон.	To make a simple of, according to Your good command, for he made a tabernacle, out of almond wood.
Реи Sanme muskinou; неп истапнос инолу yeou; неп	Out of almond wood, and also a golden vessel, and a lampstand with a rod, the censer and the barrels.

Исм тфотри исм піскетос: стхи бен тківштос: à наі тирот срттпос: сове тосотокос.	The censer and the barrels, that were placed in the tabernacle, are all symbols, because of the Theotokos.
Cobe toeotokoc: arorwn uninapadicoc: xe à Noc nai sa negdaoc: agi oros agewt unon.	Because of the Theotokos, paradise has been reopened, for the Lord was merciful to His people, He came and saved us.
Tentwor ne w өнетенгот: етча за піхогос пте Фішт: хе хере өнебыег полот: отог Пос щоп пене.	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

6th of the Egyptian - Дсктин онетотмот т ерос

#сктин өнетогиот ерос: хе өнеөт пте пнеөт: ере тківштос понтс: еслалнотт ппотв пкаварос.	The tabernacle which was called, the holy of holies, which contains the Ark, overlaid with pure gold.
Жскчин өнеточиот ерос: хе піерфеі пкаварос: аре Ф†	The tabernacle which was called, the pure altar, and God is within, she is the Virgin Mary.
Жскчин өнеточноч ерос: хе піна пханові евох: пе Иаріа †Пароєнос: онетхшх ессехсшх инос.	The tabernacle which was called, the place of forgiveness, who is the Virgin Mary, who is adorned and decorated.
неп ијууч ујони віхмс; ѐье шінопос сурнол е́хмс•	The tabernacle which was called, the manna and the mercy-seat, and the stone tablets upon it, on it the written law.
Жсктин өнетотиот ерос: хе өнеөиег бен тсофіа: готен нітго йте биат тПароенос: паос хш ині йнааноміа.	The tabernacle which was called, who is full of wisdom, through the prayers of the Virgin Mother, O my Lord forgive me my transgressions.
Жскчин өнеточиот ерос: хе підариа пхерочвішкои: пе Царіа †Пароєнос: тщері йпочро енесевши.	The tabernacle which was called, the cherubimic chariot, who is the Virgin Mary, the daughter of the king within.
Сове фаі тепешс еФ†: фнетачбісард евол пан†: ачерршш шпепрн†: щатеп фпові шиататч.	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and became a man like us, except for sin.

6th of the Sahidic - ฟูลพูง กรสมผล ธรรยท ักษีเผ

Ψαψη ήτα τια ετέεη ήτως: τα πόμοτὶ πευ οτραπος: ετέρεταπος έπιμις: εβολέεη †παπά τια μΠαρθέπος.

Τεύος η ήτα τια ετέεη ήτως: θε επέτε Πωτικό θαμιος: χε Ικς ήθηρι μΦ†: αφωπι ς αξοτη μιος.

ΔηΙςραήλ πευ πεηξιβμοτί: αφωεπας ήχε πικοτ: χε αγόωδευ ήπιμιτωστί: ατκοτοτ εότιμετεφληστ.

Δλλα άποη δα πιπικτος: άπερκληροποιμή μιατ: χε απά εξ δεη Πχς: πευ τεγμετεθληίς τεπχοτψτ μιατ.

Εθβε φαι τεητώστ πε: επώψ εβολ πευ Σαβριηλ: χε χερε κε χαριτωμέπη: Παρία θιατ ήθιμαποτηλ.

6th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

The tabernacle and its vessels, Moses completed their making, the ark was placed in it, overlaid with pure gold. The tables and their contents, the pot in it the precious manna, about their explanations, the interpreters were perplexed.

The true tabernacle, that is Mary the Virgin, she exalted above all humans, and carried the great mystery.

The exalted ranks, could not comprehend, all human tongues, were silent and could not speak.

Mary is the pride of the nation, she protects us in the world, an ark she is diligent, to take us the Harbor

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

6th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

The tabernacle which was made, with human hands, the vessels in it were placed, he decorated with beautiful forms. He decorated with beautiful forms, and adorned with varieties and colors, Moses the prophet in the wilderness, in it the ark of the Lord the Judge.

In it the ark of the Lord the Judge, the tables of the covenant their contents, and a golden precious pot, and the rational manna hidden in it.

And the rational manna hidden in it, a symbol of the hidden mystery, who is hidden in the bosom of the Father, came with His divinity in Zion.

Came with His divinity in Zion, that is the true tabernacle, as prophesied about by the prophets, with symbols and prophetic witnesses.

With symbols and prophetic witnesses, that is the tabernacle and its meaning, symbol of the pure first-born Virgin, of the coming of the divinity in her.

Of the coming of the divinity in her, a mysterious great mystery, a virgin carried in her arms, whom the Seraphim worship.

Whom the Seraphim worship, and can not behold Him, you carried Him O Mary, like a child you raised Him.

Like a child you raised Him, the Creator of creation with power, restored Adam and his children, to paradise once again.

To paradise once again, we all bless you saying, blessed are you O Virgin, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

7th Part of the Saturday Theotokia-มาแดง † เออ エะ อิแลา แจ้ †

+ Arnort èpo xe duar det: niOrpo duhi denenca depenacy: àpedel èpedi dinapdendo: Sen orewb dinapadozon.	+ You are called the Mother of God, the true King, and after He was born from you, miraculously you remained a virgin.
виманотну фистарскфоч сове фаі ачарся сроз сресі паттакоз естов пке тепаросній.	Emmanuel whom you have born, has kept you, without corruption, and your virginity remained sealed.
+ Хере онеомед помот: хере онетасхем дмот: хере онетасмес Пхс: отод Пос фоп неме.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

7th of the Roumi - Apizate neuhi upoor

Дрізате немні мфоот: ты Овот ен втхарістіа: аніоті непеното нем пюот: ефотры нте фарістіа.	
Axoc xe à Пос erdokicen: nont kataфrsion: ті опома cor іпшмен: ш онетбосі епітіон.	
Отранон ке дронон епітні оті тон ахшрітоні ехшресас ке кали птти пластисас тон арритон.	
Херотвии се калесшиен: оті топ афила фисіс: евастас ке асшиен: бен отаблисіс парафтсіс.	
Каноіса интир Осот: піОтро шині нетадон: караіас ке нефротс аікеот: бен отдыв шпарааодон.	
С иманотну фистаремасці еове фагацарев ероі тенвює ероц тенервого басці каоекастин прыс ке еспера.	
Tentwor ne w ohètchanat: wa niniqi nte lerteoc: xe apeximi sap norenot: saten nellort Tioc Oeoc.	

7th of the Bohairic A - Cemont epo xe onar in 1:

Семотт еро же омат иФт: потро имні мененса оремасці бен отффирі немотвоті тенвыс нач тенервото басц.	
Сстов nxe тепароеніа: w піерфеі ndovikon; ben orniwt noikonomia: nem orowb mapadozon.	
Е шианотну фнетаремасца еове фагацарех ероз ѝ саттос тепьюс ероца бен отоот нем оттаю.	
Тен т шот не ш онетендот: неи підучелос нте пісиот: хе хере ке харітшиенн ш онебиед ндиот: отод Пос щоп неие.	

7th of the Bohairic B - Heahac aquort èpo

Heahac aquort èpo: w Uapia torpw: xe duar uΦt πιρείδρο: ète φαι πε Εμμανοτήλ πενΝοττ.	
\mathbf{X} е дняте іс $\dagger \Pi$ ароєнос \sharp есеєрвокі есемісі нот \mathbf{W} нрі \sharp нооч пе n Отро етхшрі \sharp отод недотсіастно.	

Парентот птавіа: бен дансин пододобовіа: же жере раці в Паріа: о Ктріос мета сот.

7th of the Moakap - Haeoc nißen nite ninoßi

Наеос півен інте пінові: нем данину єтдиот ідвноті: атошоттс іроі ш підонові: паСштнр успунт дароі.	Every enjoyment of sin, and many bad works have come upon me, O You who is without sin, my Savior show me compassion.
ПаСштнр щенгит зарон зен нанові шпертакон алла шотпгит ехші иоі нні потистаноїа.	My Savior show me compassion, and do not destroy me in my sins, be patient with me, grant me repentance.
Поі нні нотистаноїа: отог сюхх ннайноміа: гітен пішхну нте Паріа: †шехет шпарахогон.	Grant me repentance, cleanse me from all my iniquities, through the prayers of Mary, the glorified bride.
Ншебет ипарабодом: підо інте підбавом: же асшісі иФ† пам: ете Єшианочно пенОчро.	The glorified bride, the treasure of goodness, she gave birth to God for us, Emmanuel our King.
ихе тотры: естов ихе теспароеніа.	Emmanuel our King, Jesus Christ the Creator, was born of the queen, and her virginity was sealed.
Встов ихе теспароеніа: хе асшісі абне стнотсіа: йешпша прандодобобіа: хе асшшпі йоторонос.	And her virginity was sealed, for she gave birth without seed of man, she is worthy of glorification, for she became the throne.
Хе асушпі поторонос: иФ† піДниютруос: фшч пе пішот неи підтинос: ісхен †нот неи уда енед.	For she became the throne, of God the Creator, to whom all glory and praise is due, now and unto the ages.
Тепфот не w внетендот: етцы за піхогос нте Фішт: xe хере вневиед ндиот: отод Пос щоп неие.	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

7th of the Egyptian - Armort èpo xe duar uPt

Атиот è è è c è uar иФ т: è Uapia тПароенос: иененса è решісі нан иФ т: естов нхе тепароеніа.	You are called the Mother of God, O Virgin Mary, and after you gave birth to God for us, you remained a virgin.
Дтиот è è po xe è uar ù Ф t: † в е д піс й те пенотхаі: ачшоп è po й † и е е нот т. паі в шві й шф нрі от пе фаі.	You are called the Mother of God, O Virgin Mary, and after you gave birth to God for us, you remained a virgin.
Arnort èpo xe duar ùPt: ngorgor unensenoc: teennic nte neniot: Uapià tcabh ùNapdenoc.	You are called the Mother of God, O pride of our race, O hope of our fathers, the wise Virgin Mary.
Атиот è è è c è uar ù Ф †: теп † wor ne w пішні йині: епхи йиос бен отистать о †: хе хере ке харітотиєнн.	You are called the Mother of God, we glorify YOU O precious stone, proclaiming without fear, "Hail to you O full of grace."
Дтиотт èpo xe duar uФt: гнт півеп атращі аттпоит: sen nxineppwui: ùфрап nGuuanorha nenNort.	You are called the Mother of God, all the hearts rejoiced and were comforted, through the incarnation, of the name of Emmanuel our Lord.
Armort èpo xe omar mot: m tweyet m torpu: xe aquarmen èbodritot: seu uxini muedxinmici ubedopo.	You are called the Mother of God, O bride and queen, for He delivered us through you, by the coming of His victorious birth.
Дтиот† èpo хе оиат иФ†: отианфипі нфотфот иппкосиос тнрч: хе неоч пе Ф† нте непю†: тепотаг	You are called the Mother of God, the dwelling of the Pride of the whole world, for He is the God of our fathers, we follow Him with our hearts.
Сове фаі тепешс еФ†: фнетачбісару евод пен†: ачеррши ипепрн†: щатеп фпові иначатч.	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and became a man like us, except for sin.

7th of the Sahidic - Heahac фа กเทเบร หอัคพอง

Ης είναι φα πινιως πέρρωση: βωλ ναν έβολ ννεκπροφητία: εθδε θηθτασχωλς, μπίωση: θμαν μπιτοήβο Παρία.

Cuuanorh's acuacy nan: αδης επερμά οτος, κατταμος: αγωωπί κας Φ† ηςμαν: οτος, αγου† μπικοςμος.

Дрехфоч готен профитиа: бен очем инарадодон: естой ихе тепароеній: піктріос ечої шпарадодон.

Den orxou agapes epon: Ben negnas t etcortwn: oros ncooni inilaeuwn: agkwpg ebol sapon.

Cobe dai tentwor ne: enwy ebod neu Tabpind: xe xepe ke xapitwuenn: Uapia duar nCuuanornd.

7th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

You were called the Mother of God, no human tongue can utter trivially, of the living Son of God's mystery, who is your Son Emmanuel.

You bore Him while a virgin, that the prophets' sayings may be fulfilled, for they did not speak anything, except that which is symbolic.

Emmanuel whom you have born, without corrupt in purity, He chose you above all His chosen, for you are chosen and pure.

You were likened to heaven His throne, how many are your symbols and signs, like the pot and manna hidden in it, the censor the ark and the lamp stand.

The prophets and wise men, realized that the Lord God will come to us, and abolish the evil plots, and save us from destruction.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

7th of Ma'llem Ghobrial

You were called a mother to her Creator, what tongue can utter of, your explanation and splendor, and your acceptance of the great mystery.

And your acceptance of the great mystery, He who sits above pi-fethronos, has chosen your goodness O Mary, kata epsaje empi-hem-nodos.

Kata ep-saje empi-hem-nodos, David the king of Israel, prophesied about the birth of Esos, as Gabriel announced to you.

As Gabriel announced to you, pi-nishti en-arshe-angelos, saying the great King shall come, epshiri Emifnoti pi-Loghos. Epshiri Emifnoti pi-Loghos, Emmanuel whom you have born, of your womb O first-born bride, you carried Him in your arms.

You carried Him in your arms, you were likened to the Cherubim, you raised Him like a child, He nursed from you.

He nursed from you, whom heaven and earth can not contain, patient God and merciful Lord, humbled Himself and took a servant's form.

Humbled Himself and took a servant's form, He completed the teachings of the Law, and was called the second Adam, He restored the first Adam to paradise.

He restored the first Adam to paradise, after he was cast out, your Son the Christ restored him, to his rank once again.

To his rank once again, he was hailing with joy and rejoicing, delight pleasure and happiness, hail to you O lamp of light.

Hail to you O lamp of light, whom the Lord desired for, O balm for all wounded, hail to you and hail unto you.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

8th Part of the Saturday Theotokia - Δρετεποωπ† ετμογκι

Дретеношит етмочкі: онетавакшв пат ерос: есбосі ща едрні етфе: ере Пос віжше мен отвот.	You were likened to the ladder, which Jacob saw, rising up to heaven, with the awesome God standing above it.
+ Хере не евохолтотен о онетасуют ерос ипіахорітосі бен тесинтріа ипароєнікні отод есфотеи	+ We hail the one who did accept, the Uncircumscript in her womb, and her virginity, was sealed from all sides.
ncaca niben.	
Дрешшпі пап потпростатис: падреп ФТ пепречсшТ:	You have become our intercessor, before God our Savior,

фнетачбісару еводільнт: евве пенотхаі.	who became incarnate of you, for our salvation.
+ Хере өнеөмег йгиот: хере өнетасхем гмот: хере өнетасмес Пхс: отог Пос фоп неме.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

8th of the Roumi Kadwe iden ce lakwb

Калис іден се Іакив: пенішт кліцака ифтхин: есбосі етфе ере Пос фнеот: გецсі гіхис и Ттртчин.	
Панчинідос інкосшікні етасщеп підхюрітосі бен тесинтра ипароенікні неи песаинр панаретос.	
$oldsymbol{X}$ e ayipi innecn $oldsymbol{x}$ arynon $oldsymbol{\hat{ ext{o}}}$ ponon: ke na $oldsymbol{x}$ in thn cơn sacthpa: e $oldsymbol{x}$ r $oldsymbol{x}$ arynonenh e $oldsymbol{z}$ orpanon: e $oldsymbol{x}$ e $oldsymbol{x}$ r $oldsymbol{x}$ e $oldsymbol{x}$ r $oldsymbol{x}$ e $oldsymbol{x}$	
Uapenzoc тнреп w пінокі: анодтснатос накаріос: àpeтenown† èthorki: онèта lakwß nar epoc.	
Хере не еводопотен: ек тон отсатрон се тар еттов: арешсі ифнеопотен: ипоч бен инеот.	
Ж шпі нан нотпростасіа: Затоту еөреншшпі натенві: нтечоотютен Димосіа: Зен течметотро ет ден ніфноті.	
Tentwor ne w өнетсилилт: ya пінічі нте derteoc: xe арехіші чар ноголог: затен пеNort Tioc Oeoc.	

8th of the Bohairic A - Uapia † 2007 KI 202111

Uapia thorki huhit ohèta lakwb nar èpoct eccoci èthe sen orneonhit àpe Hoc Senci Sixwc.	
Хере не евольтотня е диат шпідушрітосі фнетачбісард еввнтені ачаінен пач потлаос	
Дрешшпі пап потпростатис: пагреп Ф† пепРечсш†: Інс Пхс пімоноченис: фиетачі ебве пенсш†.	
Теп-тот не и онетепгот: нем підстейос пте пісмот: хе хере ке харітшменн и онеомег прмот: отог Пос щоп неме.	

8th of the Bohairic B - Omedeth inte mennorc

θ μελετη ήτε πεννοτι ω Uapia †Пароєнос: αψέρονων μπεννοτι: κατα παακι ήνησραφη.	
#мочкі етачнам ерос: на lakwb підікеос: w tnodic нкабарос: аребісі нбо едочершом тнром.	
Хере не и †Пароенос: дахен ніснот нем ніхронос: дітен Ф† підтботменос: фиетщоп ща енед.	
Uapentwor ntavia: бен გансин пходохоча: хе хере раші w Uapia: о Ктрюс иста сот.	

8th of the Moakap - Θεος μπερχατ ής ωκ

Овос иперхат исшк: ипергіт савод имок: хв ающ	O God do not turn away from me, and do not reject me, for I called unto You, hear my voice speedily.
епшти варок: стем етасин натработ.	To realize anto roa, near my voice specally.
ний зиздонэ фасобнф ю зизумуй низатэ пэто	Hear my voice speedily, O You who wish salvation, for all
тнрот етатсшрем: сове пащаг ите пекнаг.	who have gone astray, because of the abundance of Your mercy.
Сове пащаї ите пекнаї акоторп ілпекотхаї ете Інс	Because of the abundance of Your mercy, You have sent
Пжс ачщаі: ачбісару эен †Пароенос.	Your salvation, through the appearance of Jesus Christ, He took flesh from the Virgin.
Дубісару бен †Пароєнос: ета Іакшв підікеос: ачт нан	He took flesh from the Virgin, concerning which Jacob the
ипечищт иттос: ката фрит етачхос.	righteous gave, a great symbol, as he spoke.
Ката фрит стачхос: хе аінат еотмоткі ахибос: ере	As he spoke, I truly saw a ladder, on which God was seated
Ф† Senci Sixmc: ете †cenue икаварос.	on, the chaste and pure.
Вте †семпе ѝканарос: пе †мочкі ахннос: ета Іакшв	The chaste and pure, truly is the ladder, to which Jacob
ермеоре Зарос: Хе асчат за Пос пте поот.	testified, for she carried the Lord of glory.
Xe acyai sa Hoc hte nwor: oros nOrpo hte niorpwor:	For she carried the Lord of glory, and the King of kings, the
•วоชวาตาทท์ †ของอยุธรษา จำของว่า รณะ † บุญทาก	great Shepherd, who has gathered the faithful.
Втачешот пиппистос: ачеотпот нем ніхубехос:	Who has gathered the faithful, and united them with the
«Зэпэ́п очеотэщрэт париононих хотіхра»	angels, He made them heirs, of His eternal kingdom.
Јеп†พอชาดะ พ อหลับรอง เบา	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with

36

же жере өнеөшег изпод: одог Пос бош иепе-	you."

8th of the Egyptian - Apetenown + etworks

Дретеношн† етмоткі: онета Іакшв піпатріархно: нат èрос віхен пікаві: аре Ф† вемсі віхшо. Дретеношн† етмоткі: ечові бен піотерешма: ніаччелос інте пбісі: вшо èроч нем нітачма.	You were likened to the ladder, which Jacob the patriarch, saw on earth, and God sitting upon it. You were likened to the ladder, that is firm on the ark, and the angels of the high places, praise it with the hosts.
Дретеношит етмочкі: етасцаі за Пос ите йшоч: ахноше йооц пе йОчро етбосі: йШнрі фа пінішт йшоч.	You were likened to the ladder, which carries the true Lord of glory, He is the Highest King, the Son of the great glory.
Дретеношн† етиоткі: ере Пос гіхшс бен отгот:	You were likened to the ladder, and the feared Lord on it, (and purified us with when He came), and dwelled in your womb.
Дретеношит етиоткі: етсапеснт едрні еводбен тфе:	You were likened to the ladder, (that is descending from heaven, and became the Lord of heaven and earth, sitting on His heaven.)
Сове фаі тепьюс еФ†: фнетачопсару евол пан†: ачеррши ипепрн†: щатеп фпові имататч.	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and became a man like us, except for sin.

8th of the Sahidic - Orcarpoc nte miasaoon

Ө тсатрос нте ніабаноні нем ніемультоті нем ніотсіа: атошот вен ніареты: нтоеотокос Шаріа.
#шоткі өнетачнат ерос: нже lakwb підікеос: өнетачьеисі віжис: нже Ф† підхирітос.
Нео гом ф Пареенос: †мочкі бет отог піеронос: хе аречаі за Ф† нихронос: зен темнтра нкаварос.
Demici unoc adhowe: noo etwoten neck niben: tenswe nad neu nikyvedoe: nood πε Hoc noton niben.
Дупавиен евоббен ненхахи неи ннеошост шион катафрит етаусахи бен печвыв идикеон.
Сове фаі тентоот нег енющ евой неи Гавріниг хе хере ке харітшиення Царіа биат нСиманотий.

8th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad

A ladder which Jacob saw, above it the Lord of Powers, erected upon the earth, and reaching unto Heaven.

He was afraid and confused, of the awe of this splendor, saying the awesome Lord will come, incarnate in the fullness of time.

What wise man can realize, the honor of this mystery, my mind is truly mystified, all my life I am confused.

Mary you are the ladder, you carried the Lord of lords, according to the orator father, Jacob His father in the vision.

We were in the sea of darkness, Satan having authority over us, by the coming of the Logos the Son of God, in your womb we were freed.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

8th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

With whom shall I liken and call you, I utter and speak words, O whom all the fathers, blessed throughout the ages. Blessed throughout the ages, and all times and periods, how they said parables, and the visions of the fathers. And the visions of the fathers, a ladder of light seen by Jacob, reaching the heights of heaven, erected upon the earth.

Erected upon the earth, the heavenly ranks descending on it, and ascending to the hidden throne, angels worshipping round it.

Angels worshipping around it, thousands of thousands and myriads, perplexed in explaining it, saying the awesome One will come.

Saying the awesome One will come, appearing in human flesh, incarnate in the fullness of time, born a human birth.

Born a human birth, dwelt in your womb and you bore Him, as the blessed father's saying, in his vision, Jacob the father.

In his vision Jacob the father, for you are the ladder, you bore the God of gods, who renewed us after death.

Who renewed us after death, He made us a justified people to Him, He chose you O beauty of nations, you bore the invisible living One.

You bore the invisible living One, and we all bless you saying, "Blessed are you O Mother of Light, hail to you and hail unto you."

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

9th Part of the Saturday Theotokia

Внппе ис Пос ачі єводивнт: ю онетсианат етхнк євод: сповем ипікоснос єтачовнюч: вове печнетщепвнт етощ.	Behold the Lord came out of you, O blessed and perfect one, to save the world which He has created, according to His many tender mercies.
+ Tenzwc èpoq tentwor naq: tenepzorò dici ùuoq: zwc avaoc oroz ùuaipwui: nai nan kata nekniwt ìnai.	+ We praise and glorify Him, and exalt Him above all, as a good One and Lover of man, have mercy on us according to Your great mercy.
Хере өнеөмег йгмот: хере өнетасхей гмот: хере өнетасмес Пхс: отог Пос фоп неме.	Hail to you O full of grace, hail to you who has found grace, hail to you who has given birth to Christ, the Lord is with you.

9th of the Roumi

Іс апатолн ке дто	ис: hylon иет иетель так фрнс; сі иросфеболсіи еиесіс; елха упос деи олиолс ефрнс.
W ohètacwwn èpoc nhhpwua: the àsiac Tpiàdoc: oroz acwwn norèkhnoua: tor Yior Δ arid nizrunodoc.	
О Патнр едахедато сот: ке Пиетиа епіскіасеи: Тіос мен епіскефато сот: саркшонсас н ачаписеи.	
Внппе ис Пос ачі ево пант: w онетсилильты зого восето восето по зінане мізна по	
Итечт ифнодем иппкосмос: етачвамоч вен печотош: птототха апо пірасмос: евве нечметщенднт етощ.	
Тепгис ероч асиа кенон: отог он тепергото басч: ке епотиен Діаменон: нагрен Деспіна өнетасиасч.	
Tentwor ne w онетсианат: ya пініці нте беттеос: xe apeximi vap norenot: saten neNort Tioc Oeoc.	

9th of the Bohairic

Внппе и Пос Ф1: Бен тенехи аф èвол: отов афт нан norcwt: w онетсианат етхнк èвол.
Виовен пинкоснос; фен иедият иеп иедпеттовияна; иеп дедитов упинатаванос; иеп дедпедьедов, убид-
Јенгов ероч тенфот нач: тенергото бісі шиоч: тенерпросктинсіс награч: отог он тенотошт шиоч.
Денфот не w өнетендот: нем підстедос нте пісмот: хе хере ке харітименн w өнеөмед ндиот: отод Пос фоп
иеме

9th of the Moakap

Інс Пус павоїнос: наі за таметелацістос: енве текметачанос: мпершп ерої ниайноміа.	Jesus Christ my Helper, have mercy upon Your poor one, for the sake of Your goodness, do not count my iniquities.
Uпершп ерог нааднома: нем фнові нтавулікіа: алла солхоу еове Uapia: етакі акшшпі нантс.	Do not count my iniquities, and the sins of my youth, wipe them out for the sake of Mary, to whom You came and dwelt in.
Втакі акшюпі понтсі же поок пе етакеронтсі аксовт шиос очод аксеминтсі еове фиодем шпікосмос.	To whom You came and dwelt in, for You are the One who begun, You prepared and established her, for the salvation of the world.
Сове фиоген пикоснос: нен піршні нархеос: акі акерсшиатікос: евохбен фиелет Царіа.	For the salvation of the world, and the first man, You came and took flesh, from the bride Mary.
вы вы выстрои вы выстрои вы выстрои выпрактывания выстрои выс	From the bride Mary, according to Your promises, You saved Your heritage, we the faithful.
Вте апоп за піпістос: тепдюс ерок епхю шиос: хе фюк пе піюот пен підтипос: ісхеп †пот пен ща епед.	We the faithful, praise You saying, "Unto you is due glory and praise, from now and forever."
Jentwor ne พ อหลาย เรายุล เลยาว เกาย์ மา พายาว เกาย์ (บานาว เกาย์ (บ	We glorify you O faithful one, who carried the Word of the Father, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."

χε χερε θηέθμες, ης μοτ: οτος, Πος ψοπ κεμε.	
,,	

9th of the Egyptian

Внппе Пос Ф†: w †Пароенос етхнк евол: ачі нан† еове пенсюф: діна нтечхю нан евол.	Behold the Lord God, O perfect Virgin, came through you for our salvation, to forgive us our sins.
Внппе Пос Ф†: теперого бісі шиоч.	Behold the Lord God, we praise and glorify Him, for He is the God of our fathers, and exalt Him above all.
Внппе Пос Ф†: ачі є̀новей ипікоснос тирч: ачерршиі ипепри†: фатеп фиові имачатч.	Behold the Lord God, came for the salvation of the whole world, and became a man like us, except for sin only.
Внппе Пос Ф†: w †фе ивері инавспот†: ачшаі нап евох nah†: nxe пірн nте †2ікеостин.	Behold the Lord God, O new and second heaven, out of you the Sun of righteousness, shone upon us.
Shune Hoc Φ†: aqi eopeqaiten naq nordaoc: †τωβς μποκ Hoc naNor†: nai sa tennetèdaxictoc.	Behold the Lord God, came to make us a congregation of Him, I pray to you O my Lord and God, have mercy on our poor selves.
Сове фаі тендюс єФ†: фистачбісару євой пон†: ачерршиі ипенри†: щатен фиові иматачч.	For that we praise God, who was incarnate of you, and became a man like us, except for sin.

9th of the Sahidic

ı		_	•	
П	INC HIMTER	P SOPEDITION ON P	renen a vonnoc Eooix novus: πenCo	THP $\overline{\Pi \times G}$ neod be $\Phi \uparrow u \pi l p \lambda h \lambda$.
1	100 000 101	1 60 1111110 1000	chep Stando Caaanothin nenoa	mb mo myor nood uc m 1 wurkening

 \mathbf{x} e aqpek nichhori: aqi ènecht wapon: oroz aqnawten sen nenzbhori: natwar unonhpon.

Душа нан евохбен Иаріа: ката нісин нте ніпрофитис: анхіші йпексютиріа: евохдітен †простатис.

&нппе іс Пос Ф†: фа підронос ніща д'яхрши: ацотинд нан євод нан†: диат иншот наташи.

Πιλιδιος κευ Πειμωτ: εβολδεκ οτεια κΝοτή: ταιΠαρθέκος ετεβτωτ: αςερώπωα κτεειμα κτειμέθκοτή.

Ленгов ероч отог тенотошт имоч: бен ниетгни нем отритос: бен отоми натхароч: евбе хе ачі отог ачна нан анон ба печлаос.

Cobe can tentwor her enwy ebod hen Sabpind: xe kepe ke kapitwuenh: Uapia cuar nGunanorhd.

9th of Ma'llem Abo El-Saad:

Behold the Lord came from you, and saved the world He created, from the bondage of the cursed Satan, in the belly of Hades He crushed him.

And we became His justified people, He tore the hand-writing of slavery, our father Adam who was bound, since ancient times in Hades He released.

We praise and glorify Him, and exalt Him forever, as a good Lover of man with His father, and the Holy Spirit One with Him.

I am with you O lovers of God, Abo El-Saad the sick in spirit and body, come let us ask the patient One, to bring salvation to every one.

He gave us a sign of signs, by baptism He gave us life, on judgment day of Resurrection, He will put us as His right hand.

Hail to you O mother of mercy, we are your servants acknowledge us, blessed are you O full of grace, before your beloved Son intercede for us.

9th of Ma'llem Ghobrial (A)

Behold the Lord desired and loved, wishing to fulfill the promise, the Lord granted what He promised, He erased all His people's recklessness.

He erased all His people's recklessness, and taught us His divine mystery, You bore Him and He fulfilled the word, He baptized us in the Trinity's name.

He baptized us in the Trinity's name, He shone His light after darkness, He granted us His kingdom, and erased all our sins.

And erased all our sins, we praise and glorify Him, He is due eternal glory and honor, as a good lover of man with His Father

As a good Lover of man with His Father, and the eternal Holy Spirit, only God no Lord but Him, eternal everlasting omnipresent.

Eternal everlasting omnipresent, Creator giver bestower, He chose you O daughter of David, Lord of lords dwelt in your womb.

Lord of lords dwelt in your womb, you gave birth to Him and you suckled Him, while being in His Father's glory, for the sake of your parents.

For the sake of your parents, after they were in affliction and sadness, O you whom the Lord desired, save us from Satan's evil.

Save us from Satan's evil, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

Hail to you and hail unto you, we ask you O mother of the Beloved, grant us to be in your fathers' tents, Abraham Isaac and Jacob.

The Sherat - Saturday Lobsh

+ Хере онеомед ндмот: †Пароенос натошлев: піктмілліон етсштп: нте фокотменн тирс.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, the undefiled Virgin, the chosen vessel, for all the world.
Підашпас натбено: пшотщот нте †пароєній: піерфеі натвыд евод: отод піщвшт нте пінад†.	The unextinguished lamp, the pride of virginity, the indestructible altar, and the scepter of the faith.
+ Uateo ифнетаремасц: пенСштнр начаеос: нтечшлі нимают в воделений пан нтечельний:	+ Ask of Him whom you have born, our good Savior, to take away our troubles, and grant us His peace.
Хере өнеениег пулит † тамий пканарос: өнетасца ба	Hail to you O full of grace, the pure lampstand, the bearer of the Lamp, the fire of the divinity.
+ Хере †дехпіс потхаі: пте †оікотненн тирс: еовит тар аперренде: евохда пісадоті пте Єта.	+ Rejoice O hope of salvation, for all the creation, for through you we have been freed, from the curse of Eve.
Сови t on anepuanywmi: uniПnerua eor: фаі èтаці èдрні èxw: aqepasiazin uuo.	Because of you also we became, a dwelling for the Holy Spirit, who came upon you, and sanctified you.
+ Хере онета Бавріна: ерхеретігін имос: хе хере онеомед	+ Hail to the one, whom Gabriel greeted saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."
Д птиат кар иФішті ушпі бен пехінервокії а тпарочсіа ипіДирії ушпі нерні бен чемнтра.	The joy of the Father, was in your conception, and the appearance of the Son, was in your womb.
+ ДпіПнетиа сот: мод имаї нівен йте: тефтун нем песшиа: ш Парід диат мФт.	+ The Holy Spirit, filled every part of you, your soul and your body, O Mary the Mother of God.
Сове фаі тепершаі гим: бен отщаї иппатікон: отог ипрофитікон етсоп: енищ евод ней потро Датід.	Therefore we too celebrate, both a spiritual, and prophetic feast, proclaiming with king David.
+ Xe twnk Hoc enekuton: hook neu tkibwtoc: hte niua eor htak: ète hoo te w Uapia.	+ "Arise O Lord to Your rest, You and the ark, of Your sanctuary, which is you O Mary.
Тен†80 аріпенметі: w †простатнс етен80т: на8рен пенос	We ask you to remember us, O our trusted advocate, before our Lord Jesus Christ, that He may forgive us our sins.
-	The Second Sherat:
+ Хере өнеөмег йгмот: †Пароспос йатошлев: †скнин йаомочик йхіх: підго йте фмермні.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, the undefiled Virgin, the tabernacle not made by hands, the treasure of righteousness.
Хере †броилі евнесюс: внётасущеннотці нан: ін†уірнин інте Ф†: внётасщилі ща ніршиі.	Hail to you O beautiful dove, who declared to us, the peace of God, toward mankind.
+ \mathbf{X} epe duar ûthêtaqêppwui đen neqorwy ûnin ûnoqî nen $\hat{\mathbf{n}}$ tuat $\mathbf{\Pi}$ equivat nen ni $\mathbf{\Pi}$ na edv.	+ Hail to the mother of the Incarnated, of His own free will, and the goodness of His Father, and the Holy Spirit.
Хере пістамнос іннотві ере піЦанна гнп інфитці нем пішвшт інще імпеткіншні ета Цштснс мещ †петра інфитц.	Hail to you O golden vessel, wherein the Manna was hidden, and the almond wooden rod, with which Moses hit the rock.

+ Хере кехарітшиєнні й Ттрапеча йппатікні етт йпшпа потоп півені єбнаотши єводпантс.	+ Hail to you O full of grace, O the spiritual table, that gives life to everyone, who eats from it.
Хере піктылліон: нафоартон нте фисонотф: етерфафрі нотон нівен: сонасш еволифитц.	Hail to you O incorrupt vessel, of the divinity, which heals everyone, who drinks from it.
+ Дінаєрдитс бен отбіщщшот: птакій йпортанон йпадас: птахы йптаю пте таіПароєнос: ней несстучшиюн етсоп.	+ I begin eagerly to move, the strings of my tongue, and speak of the honor of this Virgin, together with her analogies.
Хе ноос тар пе пенщотщот: нем тендедпіс нем пентахро: бен тпаротсій мпеннот†: пенос Інс Пхс.	For she is our pride, our hope and confirmation, in the second coming of our God, our Lord Jesus Christ.
+ Ленбісі шио бен очештува ней вуісавет тестученне хе тесшаршочт поо бен нігібші фсиаршочт пув почтаг пте тенехі.	+ We magnify you worthily, with Elizabeth your cousin saying, "Blessed are you among women, and blessed is the fruit of your womb."
Тент не ипіхеретісносі нен Гаврін'й пійттейосі же жере кежарітшиєнні о̀ Ктріос мета сот.	We send unto you greeting, with Gabriel the Angel saying, "Hail to you O full of grace, the Lord is with you."
+ Хере не ѝ Пароснос: тотро шині нідновни хере пуотуот	+ Hail to you O Virgin, the very and true queen, hail to the pride of our race, who gave birth to Emmanuel.
Тентво аріпеншеті: w тпростатно етенвот: наврен пенос Інс Пхо: птечха неннові нан евол.	We ask you to remember us, O our trusted advocate, before our Lord Jesus Christ, that He may forgive us our sins.

Intro to Exposition - Watos

Τενονωμτ μθιωτ κάταθος: νευ πιπωμρι κίπς Πχς: νευ πιΠνα μΠαρακλητον: †Τριας εθν κουουνςιος.	We worship the good Father, and Jesus Christ the Son, and the Spirit the Paraclete, the holy and co-essential Trinity.
Хере не ѝ Нароенос: точью шині йхноінн: хере	Hail to you O Virgin, the very and true queen, hail to the
пшотщот пте пентенос: арехфо нан ивиманотил.	pride of our race, who gave birth to Emmanuel.

Exposition of the First Week

Acwwni de sen nièzoor Hpwdhc norpo nte tlorda ne oron	There was in the days of Herod, the king of Judea, a
ототнв де епечран пе Zaxapiac. Вот еводбен ніедоот пущещуї нте Двіа отод течедімі не от евод те бен ніщері нте	certain priest named Zacharias of the division of Abijah. His wife was of the daughters of Aaron, and her name was Elizabeth.
Дарши отог епесраи пе Ехісавет.	
Ие გанони Де ипсити (ब) тапсито ф етиори зеп	And they were both righteous before God, walking in all
пієнтохн тнрот нем пімевмні йте Пос етої йатарікі. Отод не ймонтот щирі ймат пе же отніне отатбрин йже Ехісавет отод не атагаї йпснат (В) пе бен йотедоот.	the commandments and ordinances of the Lord blameless. But they had no child, because Elizabeth was barren, and they were both well advanced in years.
Δομωπι Δε εγίρι ήτεν μετογηβ δεη †ταχις ήτε ηεγέδοὸγ	So it was, that while he was serving as priest before God in
пувшун и пейво й Ф †. Ката †кадс пте † ивтотнв апноп н èроч èèn свонотчи èпушн отод ач увепач едотп èппèрфен пте Пос. Отод паре пнину тнрч пте підаос паттовд савод йфпат пте пісвонотчи.	the order of his division, according to the custom of the priesthood, his lot fell to burn incense when he went into the temple of the Lord. And the whole multitude of the people was praying outside at the hour of incense.
Agoroned be edod have orassedoc hate Hoc edost edated ca	Then an angel of the Lord appeared to him, standing on
отінам імпианієруюютун інте пісеоннотці. Отод істацнат ієроц інже Zaxapiac ацюеортер отод отдо† асі ієдрні ісхюц. Пехац	the right side of the altar of incense. And when Zacharias saw him, he was troubled, and fear fell upon him. But the angel said to him, "Do not be afraid, Zacharias, for your
De nay nxe nidsseyoc xe intepedent Zaxadiac xe orhi	prayer is heard; and your wife Elizabeth will bear you a

41

son, and you shall call his name John. атсштем епективь отов тексьим Высавет есеервокі отов есеши пак потщири отог ексмот спечрап же Ішаппис. And you will have joy and gladness, and many will rejoice Otos èpe otpawi wwith nak new otoekhk otos èpe otuhw pawi at his birth. For he will be great in the sight of the Lord, ехен печхинись. Чнашшп зар ечог инщ ипейво иПос отов and shall drink neither wine nor strong drink. He will also οτήρπ κεμ οτεικτρα κκεμεώστ οτος μκαμος εβολδεκ be filled with the Holy Spirit, even from his mother's sorO sara equat oran equation and a requar. Oros womb. And he will turn many of the children of Israel to εqua θρε οταιμώ μτε μεμώμρι μπισραήλ κοτος εΠος ποτΝος+. the Lord their God. He will also go before Him in the spirit and power of Elijah, uan antro nat ooupanu pwaatin nqowqaanp poon sor0 'to turn the hearts of the fathers to the children,' and the οτχομ ήτε \mathbf{H} λιςα εκέτ πεμτ ήεαπιο \dagger έποτωμρι πεμ πηέτοι disobedient to the wisdom of the just, to make ready a nature stable inlient state of the property o people prepared for the Lord." And Zacharias said to the еатонаюч. Отог пехе Zахаріас шпіаттелос хе порні бен от angel, "How shall I know this? For I am an old man, and my thaemi equis anok sap anok orgendo orop, tacpimi acaiai ben wife is well advanced in years." neces,oor. And the angel answered and said to him, "I am Gabriel, Oroz, agéporo nas niassedoc nexas nas xe anok ne Zabpihd who stands in the presence of God, and was sent to speak φιέτος ερατή υπεύθο ψΦή οτος απτάοτοι έςαχι πεμακ to you and bring you these glad tidings. But behold, you otor esimennothi nak unai. Otor shuue ekemmui ekemupuk will be mute and not able to speak until the day these οτος μπου ώχου πποκ έςαχι ών μιξθοός έλε μαι μαώπι things take place, because you did not believe my words which will be fulfilled in their own time." unoq: èqua xe uπεκνας † enacaxi: nai eonaxwk èbod ben потснот. And the people waited for Zacharias, and marveled that he Otos nape nilaoc thpy cotyt èbol šacwy nZacapiac otos lingered so long in the temple. But when he came out, he κατέρωφηρι πε εθδε \mathbf{x} ε καμως εδοτι δεκ πιερφεί. \mathbf{E} ταμί $\mathbf{\lambda}$ ε could not speak to them; and they perceived that he had eboλ naqweuxou ncaxi neuwor an πε oroz nareui xe orwnz seen a vision in the temple, for he beckoned to them and μεθωρών κους ξισφησίπ κας κους γους παυδώρου μεσώ μεσή μετέ επιματέ ε remained speechless. οβεί ιορε ιςορα ςονο χιχρετί επούσε And so it was, as soon as the days of his service were Oto, acywni etatuoz è6089 negepen y nobelegies o'toy acywni etatuoz è6089 negepen y nobelegies o'toy acywnight completed, that he departed to his own house. Now after епечні. Цененса најевоот де етешиат асервокі ние влісавет those days his wife Elizabeth conceived; and she hid

Exposition of the Second Week

Teyceiuiz oroz nacewn unoc ne ne nabot eczw unoc. x_{ϵ}

Now in the sixth month the angel Gabriel was sent by God Ben niabot De muar coor (2) arorwpn in Sabping niassedoc to a city of Galilee, named Nazareth, to a virgin betrothed εβολευτίη Φ† εογβακί ήτε † Ταλίλεα. Επετραή πε Ναζαρεο: to a man whose name was Joseph, of the house of David. га отпаровное ватып исше потрым впечран пв Ішенф èbolsen thi n Δ ari λ . The virgin's name was Mary. And having come in, the Oroz фран и Π ароєнос пе Иаріам. Огох є тачшенач єботн angel said to her, "Rejoice, highly favored one, the Lord is Sapoc hae higgshoc nexas has as kede oheones honot $\overline{\mathrm{Hoc}}$ with you; blessed are you among women!" But when she родэ таплатэ эх дови повы пов ови трошах за за род saw him, she was troubled at his saying, and considered асшоортер ехен печсахі отог насмокиек пе хе оташ прн пе what manner of greeting this was. Then the angel said to her, "Do not be afraid, Mary, for you have found favor пагаспаснос. Отог пеке пгаттелос нас ке иперергот Иарган with God. τε αρεχιμι νουξιαστ υπεύοο μΦ†. And behold, you will conceive in your womb and bring Oroz zhnne tepaèpaoki oroz nteuici nor White oroz èpeuort forth a Son, and shall call His name Jesus. He will be great, èπεγραν xe luc. Φαι λε εγεερ οτνιωτ οτος ετεμοττ ερογ xe and will be called the Son of the Highest; and the Lord God πωη μοι μφηθατοσοι: oroz egêt nay na nac Hod the moonoc nac will give Him the throne of His father David. And He will Δατιλ πεφιωτ. Οτος γιαδερότρο έχει πι inlakub wai èneg! reign over the house of Jacob forever, and of His kingdom

herself five months, saying, "Thus the Lord has dealt with

me, in the days when He looked on me, to take away my

reproach among people." (Luke 1:5-25)

• ๑๐๙ จังเลียน จาน เมตน จังเลียน จาก เดิน เลียน	there will be no end."
Пехе Царіац де шпідучелос хе пюс фаі нашюпі нні епідн птсюоти пдаї ан. Отод ачеротю пхе підучелос пехач нас хе отПнетца ечотав ечейедри ехою отод отхоц пте фивтбосі евнаердніві ерог евве фаі фиетерецасч чотав етецотт ероч хе пщирі шфт.	Then Mary said to the angel, "How can this be, since I do not know a man?" And the angel answered and said to her, "The Holy Spirit will come upon you, and the power of the Highest will overshadow you; therefore, also, that Holy One who is to be born will be called the Son of God.
Ονος εμππε ις Ελισάβετ τες τυτε επικ αξέρβοκι εως νου ωριρι επικ τες μετές ελω ονος φαι πε πες μαρούν (Ε) νάβοτ: ομέτονμον τ' έρος χε τάτορην. Χε μμον ελι νοαχι οι νάτχομ εκτεν Φτ. Πεχε Παριαμ λε μπικυνέλος χε εμππε άνοκ ις τβωκι ντε Πος ες εμωνι νηι κατα πεκς αχι: ονος αγω ενας έβολε αρος να επικυνέλος εστ.	Now indeed, Elizabeth your relative has also conceived a son in her old age; and this is now the sixth month for her who was called barren. For with God nothing will be impossible." Then Mary said, "Behold the maidservant of the Lord! Let it be to me according to your word." And the angel departed from her. (Luke 1:26-38)
	And from that time, the pure Virgin Mary was pregnant. We send unto you greeting with Gabriel the angel saying, "Hail to you O fall of grace, the Lord is with you."

Exposition of the Third Week

	Now Many areas in those days and want into the bill
Actunc de n'e Uapiau sen nièsoor ètéduar acyenac sen	Now Mary arose in those days and went into the hill
очінс єпіїантюот єотвакі нте Іотда. Отод асщенас еботн	country with haste, to a city of Judah, and entered the house of Zacharias and greeted Elizabeth. And it happened, when Elizabeth heard the greeting of Mary,
епні пЗахаріас: очог асераспачесне пСлісавет. Очог	
асушпі етассштен ня высавет епаспаснос иШаріан.	
Дукій ухе шіпус реи десиехі одов чспов евоубеи одинелич	That the babe leaped in her womb; and Elizabeth was
ечотав на възгавет. Отог астр един зен отніт нешн	filled with the Holy Spirit. Then she spoke out with a loud
οτος πεχας: Χε τεόωμαμο το όθο που οι	voice and said, "Blessed are you among women, and blessed is the fruit of your womb! But why is this granted
эти эх эп ини ишь кодё то ілф вото мхенет эти ваттоп эхи	to me, that the mother of my Lord should come to me?
euar unaoc i gapoi.	
Внппе тар юхен ети ишот эхи іпощольт нехопасиос бен	For indeed, as soon as the voice of your greeting sounded
папатх чакти ихе штас реи олоеуну реи лачехт. Олоя	in my ears, the babe leaped in my womb for joy. Blessed is she who believed, for there will be a fulfillment of those things which were told her from the Lord." And Mary said: "My soul magnifies the Lord, and my spirit has rejoiced in
шотпіатс понетаснав тає пхшк евод нащшпі пинетатсахі	
uuwor nac ebodeiten Hoc. Oros nexe Uapiau xe à tarch	
бісі иПос. Очог à папна бехнх ехен Ф† паСштир.	God my Savior.
Хе ачхотшт ѐдрні ѐхепібевіо нте течвшкі: внипе тар ісхен	For He has regarded the lowly state of His maidservant;
тиот сенаершакарічін йшоі йхе ніченей тирот. Хе ачірі ниі	For behold, henceforth all generations will call me blessed.
sorO «пафрэп эхи датор soro qoxtэнф эхи †winitэmnasu	For He who is mighty has done great things for me, and holy is His name. And His mercy is on those who fear Him
печны щом фа ванхюют нем ванхюютиннет вреот ватечен.	from generation to generation.
Дург ногамаль вен печхфогачхир евой инбастять вен	He has shown strength with His arm; He has scattered the
фиеті пте потент. Даршыт пелихшрі еволе і вапоропос	proud in the imagination of their hearts. He has put down
отог ачбісі інніствевінотт. Мністгокер ачеротсі інахавон:	the mighty from their thrones, and exalted the lowly. He has filled the hungry with good things, and the rich He has
отого пнетоп бало водоторнот евох стуроты.	sent away empty.
Датота ипсрану педухот еерфиеті ипеднаі. Ката фрит	He has helped His servant Israel, in remembrance of His
ѐ ѐ ссахі нем неніо†: Двраам нем печхрох ща ѐ нег. Дсщипі	mercy, as He spoke to our fathers, to Abraham and to his
де ненас ихе Паріан нат фонт (т) навот отог аскотс	seed forever." And Mary remained with her about three months, and returned to her house. (Luke 1:39-56)
єпєсні.	months, and returned to her nouse. (Lake 1.39-30)
	•

Exposition of the Fourth Week

 π Ісрана.

	I
Д піснот демод євод йте Єдісавет ефремісі: отод асмісі нотщирі: отод атсштем йхе пиете шпкшт. Ипесні нем несстученисі хе Пос ёр печнаї йотніщт немасі отод натращі	Now Elizabeth's full time came for her to be delivered, and she brought forth a son. When her neighbors and relatives heard how the Lord had shown great mercy to her, they
Νεμάς πε.	rejoiced with her.
Дсушпі хе зен пієдоот шилдушнн (н); аті хе нтотсотве підлот отод натиот † èpoq пе èфран шпечішт Zaxapiac. Отод асероти нхе течнат пехас хе шион; адда нот † èпечран хе Ішанніс. Отод пехиот нас хе шион длі єводзен тестученіа етиот † èpoq зен паіран. Дтбирен хеепечішт хе акотищ èuor † èpoq хе нін.	So it was, on the eighth day, that they came to circumcise the child; and they would have called him by the name of his father, Zacharias. His mother answered and said, "No; he shall be called John." But they said to her, "There is no one among your relatives who is called by this name." So they made signs to his fatherwhat he would have him called.
Οτος εταφέρετια ποταιακτις αφέσαι ειωτς εφχω μμος χε Ιωααααις πε πεφραα: οτος ακτέρωθημη τηροτ πε. Ά ρωφ λε οτων ήτε τές το εκτά το ε	And he asked for a writing tablet, and wrote, saying, "His name is John." So they all marveled. Immediately his mouth was opened and his tongue loosed, and he spoke, praising God. Then fear came on all who dwelt around them; and all these sayings were discussed throughout all the hill country of Judea.
Отог натиокиек тирот пе бен потент ихе ниетатсютей етхи имос хе от гара пеонация ипалахот ке бар наре тхіх и Пос хи немач пе. Отог Zахарлас печют ачиог евохбен от Пиетиа ечотав отог ачерпрофитетін ечхи имос.	And all those who heard them kept them in their hearts, saying, "What kind of child will this be?" And the hand of the Lord was with him. Now his father Zacharias was filled with the Holy Spirit, and prophesied, saying:
Хе фсиаршотт ихе Пос Ф† ипІсарий хе афхентшин отов афри потошт ипефасос. Отов афтотнос оттап иновен нан евольен пни и Датід пефалот. Ката фрит етафсахі евольен ршот пефпрофитис сот ісхен пенев. Отновен евольен ненхахі нен евольен пенхахі нен евольен пенхахі нен евольен пенхахі нен евольен пенхіх потон нівен соност инон. Вірі потнаі нен неніот отов еєрфиеті итефаіавнки сот.	"Blessed is the Lord God of Israel, for He has visited and redeemed His people, and has raised up a horn of salvation for us in the house of His servant David, as He spoke by the mouth of His holy prophets, who have been since the world began, that we should be saved from our enemies and from the hand of all who hate us, to perform the mercy promised to our fathers and to remember His holy covenant,
Піднащ є тацшрк прод подврави пенішт епхінтніс нан. Патергот единовей еворбен ненхіх ите ненхахі ещенщі прод. Бен оттотво ней отисенині пледино йненегоот тирот. Отог йнок де підрот егенотт ерок хе піпрофитис йте фивтосі: хнаерщорп зар прощі плейно прос есевте недишіт. Етнотеш йте фногей пледраос бен отхи евор йте нотнові. Енве нішетщенги йте фнаі пленот бен наі етеднащіні ерон йбитот же отдиватоди еворбен побісі. В'єротшіні йниетремсі бен йхакі ней триніві йфиот ейхінсоттен ненбалатх ефишіт йте трірини.	the oath which He swore to our father Abraham: To grant us that we, being delivered from the hand of our enemies, might serve Him without fear, in holiness and righteousness before Him all the days of our life and you, child, will be called the prophet of the Highest; For you will go before the face of the Lord to prepare His ways, to give knowledge of salvation to His people by the remission of their sins, through the tender mercy of our God, with which the Dayspring from on high has visited us; To give light to those who sit in darkness and the shadow of death, to guide our feet into the way of peace."
Πιάλοτ λε παφαιάι οτος παφαμάςι πε δεπ πιΠπετμά: οτος παφχη πε δι πιώαφετ ωα πιέδοὸτ μπε πεφότωπο έβολ ώα πΙοράηλ.	So the child grew and became strong in spirit, and was in the deserts till the day of his manifestation to Israel. (Luke 1:75-80)